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GENERAL INFORMATION

Hopson Development Holdings Limited (“the Company”)
and its subsidiaries (together “the Group”) is mainly
engaged in the development of residential properties in
Mainland China. The Group is also involved in some ancillary
property related businesses, including property investment,

property management and hotel operations.

The Company is a limited liability company incorporated in
Bermuda. The address of its registered office is Clarendon
House, 2 Church Street, Hamilton HM11, Bermuda.

The Company is listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited.

These consolidated financial statements are presented in
Hong Kong dollars (“HK$'000"), unless otherwise stated.
These consolidated financial statements have been
approved for issue by the Board of Directors on 13 April
2006.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation
of these consolidated financial statements are set out below.
These policies have been consistently applied to all the years

presented, unless otherwise stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation
The consolidated financial statements of the Company
have been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”). The
consolidated financial statements have been prepared
under the historical cost convention, as modified by the
revaluation of investment properties, which are carried

at fair value.

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in
conformity with HKFRSs requires the use of certain
critical accounting estimates. It also requires
management to exercise its judgement in the process
of applying the Group’s accounting policies. The areas
involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity,
or areas where assumptions and estimates are
significant to the consolidated financial statements are
disclosed in Note 4.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

The adoption of new/revised HKFRSs

In 2005, the Group has adopted the new/revised
standards and interpretations of HKFRSs below, which
are relevant to its operations. The 2004 comparatives
have been amended as required, in accordance with
the relevant requirements.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #&4 Bt % 3R & Mt 5%

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

HKAS 39 Amendment

ARG EUE9HR (&
HKAS 40

BB G ERIE 4057
HKAS-Int 15
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HKAS-Int 21

BAG £ —2E 2
HKFRS 2
BAEMBHEERE 25
HKFRS 3
BAMBREERE IR
HK-Int 2

A —BE2

HK-Int 3

BE-BES3
HK-Int 4

B -—RE4

The adoption of new/revised HKASs 1, 2, 7, 8, 10, 16,
21,23, 24, 27, 28, 31, 32, 33, 39, 39 Amendment , HKAS- 12"
Int 15, HK-Int 2 and HK-Int 4 did not result in substantial

changes to the Group's accounting policies. In summary:

- HKAS 1 has affected the presentation of minority —
interest, share of net after-tax results of associates

and jointly controlled entities and other

disclosures.

- HKASs 2, 7, 8, 10, 16, 23, 27, 28, 31, 33, HKAS-Int —
15, HK-Int 2 and HK-Int 4 had no material effect on

the Group's policies.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)
2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

2 FTESHHEHBE #)

i

2.1 REEE (B)

—  HKAS 21 had no material effect on the Group's — BAGTERE 21 REAEH
policy. The functional currency of each of the LHENEEANZE - KixEE
consolidated entities has been re-evaluated based BERIN AL B B IR IR S T ER

on the guidance to the revised standard. The
Company and subsidiaries incorporated in Hong
Kong and British Virgin Islands have their functional
and presentation currency as Chinese Renminbi
and Hong Kong dollars respectively. The Mainland
China subsidiaries have their functional and

presentation currency in Chinese Renminbi.

HKAS 24 has affected the identification of related

parties and some other related-party disclosures.

HKASs 32, 39 and 39 Amendment affected certain

financial assets and liabilities disclosures.

The adoption of revised HKAS 17 has resulted in a
change in the accounting policy relating to the
reclassification of leasehold land and land use rights
from properties and equipment, properties under
development for long-term investment, properties
under development for sale and completed properties
for sale to prepaid operating leases payments. The up-
front prepayments made for the leasehold land and land
use rights are expensed in the income statement on a
straight-line basis over the period of the lease or where
there is impairment, the impairment is expensed in the
income statement. In prior years, the leasehold land
included in leasehold land and buildings was accounted
for at cost less accumulated deprecation and
accumulated impairment losses; and the land use rights
included in construction in progress and properties
under development for long-term investment were
accounted for at cost less accumulated impairment
losses; and the land use rights included in properties
under development for sale and completed properties
for sale were accounted for at the lower of costs and
net realisable value. The transitional provisions require
retrospective application of this new policy and
accordingly the 2004 comparative figures had reflected

the retrospective effect of the change.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #&4 Bt % 3R & Mt 5%

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)
2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

2 FTESHHEHBE #)

21 WBEE (8)

The adoption of revised HKAS 40 has resulted in a
change in the accounting policy for which the changes in
fair values of investment properties are recorded in the
income statement from 1 January 2005. In prior years,
the increases in fair value were credited to the investment
properties revaluation reserve. Decreases in fair value
were first set off against increases on earlier valuations
on a portfolio basis and thereafter expensed in the
income statement. The transitional provisions do not
require retrospective application of this new policy to
restate the amounts for previous years, and in this
connection the Group has chosen not to reflect the effect
of this change in the 2004 comparative figures. The
investment property revaluation reserve of approximately
HK$1,147,498,000 as at 31 December 2004 has been
transferred to retained earnings on 1 January 2005, in

accordance with the transitional provisions.

The adoption of revised HKAS-Int 21 has resulted in a
change in the accounting policy relating to the
measurement of deferred tax liabilities arising from the
revaluation of investment properties. Such deferred tax
liabilities are measured on the basis of tax
consequences that would follow from recovery of the
carrying amount of that asset through use. In prior years,
the carrying amount of that asset was expected to be
recovered through sale. The transitional provisions
require retrospective application of this new policy and
accordingly the 2004 comparative figures reflected the

retrospective effect of the change.

The adoption of HK-Int 3 has resulted in a change in the
accounting policy relating to revenue recognition
arising from the sale of properties. Such revenue is
recognised only upon completion of the related sale
agreement, which refers to the time when properties
are completed and delivered to the buyers. In prior
years, revenue from the sale of properties under
development was recognised according to the
percentage of completion method and the sale of other
properties was recognised upon signing of the sales
and purchase agreements. The transitional provisions
allow retrospective application of this new policy and in
this connection the Group has chosen to reflect the
retrospective effect of the change in the 2004

comparative figures.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #&4 Bt 1% 3k & Kt &%

2  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

The adoption of HKFRS 2 has resulted in a change in the
accounting policy for share-based payments. Until 31
December 2004, the provision of share options to employees
did not result in an expense in the income statement.
Effective 1 January 2005, the Group expenses the cost of
share options in the income statement. The transitional
provisions require retrospective application of this new policy
on prescribed situations, which are not applicable to the
Group, and accordingly the 2004 comparative figures had
not reflected the effect of this change.

The adoption of HKFRS 3, HKAS 36 and HKAS 38 results
in a change in the accounting policy for goodwill and
negative goodwill. Until 31 December 2004, goodwill was
amortised on a straight-line basis over a period ranging
from 5 to 10 years and assessed for an indication of
impairment at each balance sheet date; negative
goodwill not relating to any identifiable future losses or
expenses at the date of acquisition and not exceeding
the fair value of the non-monetary assets acquired, was
recognised in the income statement over the period of
utilisation of those assets. In accordance with the
provisions of HKFRS 3 (Note 2.8), the Group ceased
amortisation of goodwill from 1 January 2005, with
accumulated amortisation as at 31 December 2004 being
eliminated with a corresponding decrease in the cost of
goodwill. From the year ended 31 December 2005
onwards, goodwill will be tested annually for impairment,
as well as when there is indication of impairment; excess
of interest of the Group's share of the net identifiable
assets of the acquired subsidiary/business at the date of
acquisition over the cost of an acquisition is recognised
in the income statement. The Group has reassessed the
useful lives of its intangible assets in accordance with
the provisions of HKAS 38 and no adjustment resulted
from this reassessment. The transitional provisions allow
retrospective application of this new policy under certain
situations, which are not applicable to the Group, and
accordingly the 2004 comparative figures had not
reflected the effect of this change. In accordance with
the transitional provisions of HKFRS 3, the Group ceased
amortisation of goodwill from 1 January 2005 and
accumulated amortisation as at 31 December 2004 of
approximately HK$7,576,000 being eliminated with a
corresponding decrease in the cost of goodwill. Negative
goodwill of approximately HK$164,890,000 as at 31
December 2004 has been transferred to retained
earnings on 1 January 2005.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #&4 Bt % 3R & Mt 5%

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)
All changes in the accounting policies have been made
in accordance with the transition provisions in the
respective standards, wherever applicable. All standards
adopted by the Group require retrospective application
other than:

—  HKAS 16 - the initial measurement of an item of
properties and equipment acquired in an exchange
of assets transaction is accounted at fair value
prospectively only to future transactions;

-  HKAS 21 - prospective accounting for goodwill and
fair value adjustments as part of foreign operations;

- HKAS 39 - does not permit to recognise,
derecognise and measure financial assets and
liabilities in accordance with this standard on a
retrospective basis. The Group applied the
previous SSAP 24 “Accounting for investments in
securities” to investment in securities and also to
hedge relationships for the 2004 comparative
information. The adjustments required for the
accounting differences between SSAP 24 and HKAS
39 are determined and recognised at 1 January
2005;

- HKAS 40 - since the Group has adopted the fair
value model, there is no requirement for the Group
to restate the comparative information, any
adjustment should be made to the retained
earnings as at 1 January 2005, including the
reclassification of any amount held in revaluation
reserve for investment property;

—  HKAS-Int 15 — does not require the recognition of
incentives for leases beginning before 1 January
2005;

—  HKFRS 2 - only retrospective application for all

equity instruments granted after 7 November 2002
and not vested at 1 January 2005; and

—  HKFRS 3 - prospectively after the 1 January 2005.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)
2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)
The effect of the changes in the accounting policies
described above on the equity, results and earnings per

share are as follows:

STATEMENTS 44 B # 3® KR M=

2 FTESHHEHBE #)

2.1 REEE (B)
AT R gt BORIERTHRA » X
BLERAaNZZE

As at

1 January 2005
R-Z22RF
—RA—H
HK$'000
BT T
Increase/
(decrease)

@, (B)

Equity s
Amortisation of leasehold land and land use rights FHE 1 ith K2+ ot {55 PR AR s 4 (23,468)
Change in basis of revenue recognition W AFER I EE D) (406,141)
Decrease in deferred tax on change of WEEfEEEEES
basis of recovery of revalued assets BYURER IR R 385,658
Reclassification of negative goodwill to BEREEH AR
retained earnings IREB & A 164,890
120,939
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #&4 Bt % 3R & Mt 5%

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2 FEZe:AHEHNE @)
POLICIES (Continued)
2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued) 2.1 IRBLEE (&)

For the year ended
31 December 2004

BE_T2NE
+=ZBA=+-—H
LFEE

HK$'000

BT T
Increase/(decrease)

2, OhD)

Results 3
Amortisation of leasehold land and land use rights THE T &+
1 FA e 8 (4,251)
Change in basis of revenue recognition W AFEREEE D) (193,370)
(197,621)
Attributable to: FEAG
Equity holders of the Company RAFIREREE A (178,465)
Minority interest LSBT ER (19,156)
(197,621)
Earnings per share TR & F
Basic and diluted BER K #E
Amortisation of leasehold land and land use rights ME T R+ i
{58 P 55 HK$(0.01) & 7T
Change in basis of revenue recognition WA TR E A HK$(0.17) % 7T

HK$(0.18) & 7T
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #&4 Bt 1% 3k & Kt &%

2  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

Increase/(decrease)
Consolidated income
statement items for
the year ended
31 December 2004
Sales
Cost of sales
Selling and
marketing costs
Share of profit of a
jointly controlled entity

Taxation

Profit for the year
- attributable to
equity holders of
the Company
- attributable to

minority interest

Eamings per share (HKY)
— basic and diluted

#gm/ ()
BE_ZZNE

+=A=+-ALt
FEZEA
BXREE
Hew
HEMA
HERTH

HE BB PR AN
AE—F LR
EH BB
W

FRIET
— AR
A AER

SkaM (Br)
—EAREE

2 FTESHHEHBE #)

2.1 REEE (B)

Effect on
Effect on  adoption  Effect on  Effect on
adoption of  of HKAS- adoption of adoption of
HKAS 17 Int 21 HK-Int 3 HKFRS 3 Total
BMEEeH BREEEH BABE- BNERME
EAF17% KR -2E #B3  BEER
ZEE 2128 ZHEBEIVHE A5t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT A%t AT BT B%TxR
- - (476,729) - (476,729)
4,251 - (149,152) - (144,901)
- - (1,272) - (1,272)
- - 7,239 - 7,239
- - (125,696) - (125,696)
(4,881) - (173,584) - (178,465)
630 - (19,786) - (19,156)
(4,251) - (193,370) - (197,621)
0.01) - 0.17) - 0.18)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #&4 Bt % 3R & Mt 5%

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2 FZ@HBERBE @)
POLICIES (Continued)
2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued) 2.1 IRBLEE (&)
Effect on
Effect on  adoption  Effect on  Effect on
adoption of  of HKAS- adoption of adoption of
HKAS 17 Int 21 HK-Int 3 HKFRS 3 Total
BRERET RATEET HNERE- BEREBUE
ERE178 EB-RE 283 HBEER
ZEE NpEE ZEEEIFEE st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT A¥%Tr A%Tr BT B%T
Consolidated balance sheet R-ZEERF—A—HZ
items as at 1 January 2005 HEEERARRER

Properties and equipment v EYPET (44,395) - - - (44,395)
Investment properties REME - - 192,460 - 192,460
Leasehold land and HETH R

land use rights R 1,043,114 = = - 1,043,114
Properties under RERBREZ

development for ERPME

long-term investment (716,433) - 2,214 - (714,219)
Land pending FERLTH

development (300,920) = = = (300,920)
Intangible assets BWEE = 12,620 (17,103) 164,890 160,407
Investment in a jointly PSRRI B 6

controlled entity ZRE - - (26,588) = (26,588)
Deferred tax assets EERBEE = = 26,741 = 26,741
Land use rights T e 4,104,162 = - - 4,104,162
Properties under REHEZ

development for sale BREAYE (3,769,761) = 896,394 - (2,873,367)
Completed properties REHEZ

for sale EEKME (339,235) = 477,818 = 138,583
Accounts receivable FEIER R = = (255,756) = (255,756)
Total assets e (23468) 12620 129,180 164890 1450222
Deferred revenue EEWA = - 2,094,008 - 2,094,008
Accruals and BREAREM

other payables JE S 58 - - 2,962 = 2,962
Deferred tax liabilities ERFHIBAR - (373,038)  (394,649) = (767,687)
Total liabilities BRE = (373,038) 1,702,321 - 1,329,283
Net assets EEFE (23,468) 385,658 (406,141) 164,890 120,939
Reserves fFi (23,163) 340,292 (397,171) 164,890 84,848
Minority interest DR R E S (305) 45,366 (8,970) - 36,091
Total equity RRAR (23,468) 385,658 (406,141) 164,890 120,939

HOPSON DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED EHEREE AR A A
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #&4 Bt 1% 3k & Kt &%

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)
2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

2 EFTEEHBERME #®)

2.1 REEE (B)

Standards, interpretations and amendments to
published standards that are not yet effective

Certain new standards, amendments and interpretations
to existing standards have been published that are
mandatory to the Group’s accounting period beginning

on or after 1 January 2006 but which the Group has not

early adopted are as follows:-
HKAS 1 Amendment

BEGERIFE 158 (BFT)

HKAS 19 Amendment

R ERIE 195 (EF])

HKAS 39 Amendment

BB ERIE 3958 (1EF])

HKAS 39 and HKFRS 4
Amendment

BB G ERE 9K R
ERMBHRELERSE 457 (BF])

HKFRS 1 Amendment
BN REAERE 15

HKFRS 3 Amendment

BEMBREELSE IR

M ARERZ ER - R E R
R 2 E5T

AT RETERMZHERURE
B ZEFTLZE - AEEEAR T
TRF-A—BAEFRRZ S5 E
Mo flE ez SR - BT RRE
B IR IR

Presentation of Financial Statements - Capital Disclosure
(Effective from 1 January 2007)

BHRREB —EARKE

(ATt F—A—BEER)

Employee Benefits — Actuarial Gains and Losses, Group Plans and
Disclosures

(Effective from 1 January 2006)

EERAN—HBEED  SEAENKE
(HZZETRF-A—HBER)

Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement — Cash Flow Hedge
Accounting of Forecast Intragroup Transactions

(Effective from 1 January 2006)

- The Fair Value Option

(Effective from 1 January 2006)

TRIA: BRALFE-EHEEAXRSRSREY
(EE_7 ERF-A—ARER)
NP EEERE

(H-ZETRF-—A—HRBER)

Financial Guarantee Contracts
(Effective from 1 January 2006)
MBERELN
(BZZEZERF-—H-—BRER)

First-time Adoption of Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
BRRAE B REER

Business Combinations

(Effective from 1 January 2006)
EBa 6
(BZZEZRF-—A—BHEER)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #&4 Bt % 3R & Mt 5%

2  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

HKFRS 6

FREV B IMEEDE 65

HKFRS 7

BEMBEREENE T

HKFRS-Int 4

BEMHREEN -2 B4

HKFRS-Int 5

BEMBREEN —2ES

HK(IFRIC)-Int 6

BE (BRUBHRERERES)

—RE6

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of

what the impact of these amendments, new standards

2 FTESHHEHBE #)
21 WEIEE (&)

Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral Resources
(Effective from 1 January 2006)
BRMFEHEEZR
(H-ZETRF-—A—HBER)

Financial Instruments: Disclosures
(Effective from 1 January 2007)
TRITHE : HEE
(BZZEZLF A —BRER)

Determining whether an Arrangement contains a Lease
(Effective from 1 January 2006)
ErRHREORREE
(AZZEZRF-—A—BREER)

Rights to Interests arising from Decommissioning, Restoration and
Environmental Rehabilitation Funds
(Effective from 1 January 2006)

BEREL MERRRBEEESMELERNERN
(AZZEZRF-—A—BEER)

Liabilities arising from participating in a specific market — Waste electrical
and electronic equipment
(Effective from 1 December 2005)

I//JHEW% BERERAETRBAELRE
(HZZETRF+T-HA— Eltixﬁl)
AE BB LRSI FER] - #EER

TS = =N - S == =R )

and new interpretations would be in the period of initial TE - ERRAEIE L EFEET - g

application, but is not yet in a position to state whether

these amendments, new standards and new

ZHIRFIERESREHAEE 2 &E
XERMBIRABKERNTE -

interpretations would have a significant impact on the

Group's results of operations and financial position.

HOPSON DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED EHEREE AR A A
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #&4 Bt 1% 3k & Kt &%

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2 T2e

STBERE &)

2.2 Consolidation 22 fEEHRE

The consolidated financial statements include the FERE BERA R RENE D F]E

financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries ETZA=+T— RN B®RE -

made up to 31 December.

(a) Subsidiaries (a) K182 7A]
Subsidiaries are all entities over which the Group MEAREASBE A RS =
has the power to govern the financial and BEEBBERMEGIMEER -
operating policies generally accompanying a — MR BT R R IR R AR
shareholding of more than one half of the voting e AR EAREEESESS—
rights. The existence and effect of potential voting EEERF - B AR /TR Al HRH)
rights that are currency exercisable or convertible BEREENGFERTZEDTE
are considered when assessing whether the Group & o
controls another entity.
Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date MEAREEHEEREEARE
on which control is transferred to the Group. They Z BERHEEZRE AR - fIBARE
are deconsolidated from the date that control EHEKILE 2 AREFEIEGEE A
ceases. i o
The purchase method of accounting is used to AEBRABESEHAEE
account for the acquisition of subsidiaries by the W BT B A RIARR o WA AN IR
Group. The cost of an acquisition is measured as FriRtt EEATE - EETRA
the fair value of the assets given, equity instruments TARRRGBEASNEEZB
issued and liabilities incurred or assumed at the B0 W B 3 e 2 BN ET
date of exchange, plus costs directly attributable B - REBEHFNIERHERIE
to the acquisition. Identifiable assets acquired and EHEFAZ BERIAEEN
liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed in a RN KEBR 2 AT EE - |
business combination are measured initially at their R DB R S R o UHERK
fair values at the acquisition date, irrespective of N8 H 7N 55 (B A1 P UK AT 8k A
the extent of any minority interest. The excess of BEREZ A FEZHEIIER
the cost of acquisition over the fair value of the & o AR DR P R B
Group's share of the identifiable net assets NABEFEZATE AIEZR
acquired is recorded as goodwill. If the cost of BEERERKBER - (B2WF
acquisition is less than the fair value of the net 2.9) o
assets of the subsidiary acquired, the difference is
recognised directly in the income statement (see
Note 2.9).
Inter-company transactions, balances and SEARBIZHNRS - KH5H
unrealised gains on transactions between group RANMARBR W E TIASE - R
companies are eliminated. Unrealised losses are BHREBETTUNEE  BEEE
also eliminated but considered an impairment WEE EEAR AR EEE o i
indicator of an impairment of the asset transferred. BRI BEREETEEL
Accounting policies of subsidiaries have been BB DATER AN S B ER A A9 I
changed where necessary to ensure consistency KRG °
with the policies adopted by the Group.

HOPSON DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED SEH B REREEBRAR DA
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #&4 Bt % 3R & Mt 5%

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)
2.2 Consolidation (Continued)

(a)

(b)

(c)

Subsidiaries (Continued)

In the Company’s balance sheet, the investments
in subsidiaries are stated at cost less provision for
impairment losses. The results of subsidiaries are
accounted by the Company on the basis of

dividends received and receivable.

Transactions with minority interests

The Group applies a policy of treating transactions
with minority interests as transactions with parties
external to the Group. Disposals to minority
interests results in gains and losses for the Group
that are recorded in the income statement.
Purchases from minority interests result in goodwill,
being the difference between any consideration
paid and the relevant share acquired of the carrying

value of net assets of the subsidiary.

Associates

Associates are all entities over which the Group
has significant influence but not control, generally
accompanying a shareholding of between 20% and
50% of the voting rights. Investments in associates
are accounted for by using the equity method of
accounting and are initially recognised at cost. The
Group's investment in associates includes goodwill
(net of any accumulated impairment loss) identified

on acquisition (see Note 2.8).

The Group's share of its associates’ post-acquisition
profits or losses is recognised in the income
statement, and its share of post-acquisition
movements in reserves is recognised in reserves.
The cumulative post-acquisition movements are
adjusted against the carrying amount of the
investment. When the Group'’s share of losses in an
associate equals or exceeds its interest in the
associate, including any other unsecured
receivables, the Group does not recognise further
losses, unless it has incurred obligations or made

payments on behalf of the associate.

2 I®®

STBERE &)

22 7R KRE (&)

(a)

(b)

(c)

K& Al (48)
EARRIZEERBRA - KK
BRI ZRERKAEIREE
EEERII - MEBAR %A
HARBZE W R ERR B A
BE o

LERRERNRS
AEEEDHERENRHBER
HEEAREEIIE=FBERMER -
BRE D BUSCR R a  E E a B
Bk ERMRESSERRTD -
Wis LB R i E LR E
IS A5 s B ERL R AT B FE A BB
AFEERABENHABNEL
FEESR -

B & A]
BENRRIEAAEBEEEE
AEENMEZHENEE 8
HEHHA 20% E 50% REREM I
B B2 RRIRBEUERE A
ABR - FIBARK AR - A5 E
RES & QBRI E B IR R R
ROEE (NBREARRES
B) (2HiE28) -

S SRR NI b
MHREENBERARER - ME
HRBERFEENESD N FEER
MR - WEFRMESRE R
ZWRBERHEEBESMIEL AR -
AR E A — R E R A
BENNBBEEZBE AR Z
Rt - B A K R
R ARETEHRE—FE
B RIFAKEERBZE AR
ERERFRAR -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)
2.2 Consolidation (Continued)

(c)

(d)

Associates (Continued)

Unrealised gains on transactions between the
Group and its associates are eliminated to the
extent of the Group'’s interest in the associates.
Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the
transaction provides evidence of an impairment of
the asset transferred. Accounting policies of
associates have been changed where necessary to
ensure consistency with the policies adopted by

the Group.

In the Company’s balance sheet, the investments
in associated companies are stated at cost less
provision for impairment losses. The results of
associated companies are accounted for by the
Company on the basis of dividend received and

receivable.

Joint ventures

A jointly controlled entity is a joint venture where
the Group and other parties undertake an
economic activity which is subject to joint control
and none of the participating parties has unilateral
control over the economic activity. Investment in
jointly controlled entity is accounted for under the
equity method of accounting, whereby the
investment is initially recorded at cost and is
adjusted thereafter to recognise the Group's share
of the post-acquisition results, distributions
received, other necessary alternations in the
Group's proportionate interest in jointly controlled
entity arising from changes in equity of jointly
controlled entity that have not been included in
the income statement of the jointly controlled
entity, the excess of cost of investment over the
Group's share of the aggregate fair value of the
identifiable net assets acquired at the date of
acquisition is tested annually for impairment, as
well as when there is indication of impairment, and
carried at cost less accumulated impairment losses.
The Group's share of post-acquisition results after
taxation of jointly controlled entities is included in

the income statement.

2 &2

2.2

=
o8

(c)

(d)

=
N

B BHRKRKE

AHEME )

B (&)
&R (#)
AEBEABENRZHERHH)
AERWSREEER S A F7
SAV BRI - BRIERX B IRHLAT
HREEREZERE  BRXRE
BEBERTTASE - BERFM
SRTRRERFEFELNE - A
ERERXSERANBRTE —
B o

EARRIZEERBRA - R
LRAZEERKAEHRRE
BRERSI - BE QR XA
HARRZE R R ERKEA
HE o

AELE

AREHERI—RALERE
Bt AEBEEEMAEH2HE
—REEES - MAKHEES

DEARES > 2REFUEE

BIEDIE - RARZGERZER
BIhEEm DA - BRIt
AR E RAIER AN S, - AR
HEpL AR E B KREH B
BB XA - RE KREHE
BHDIK - B RARFFABRERA
ZHEZENERERZESMESL
ZASEBRTIEKREH B R
Pl B R R R - IRE
RAERBBASBEMERNEER
Hm A BRI EEFE A FEE
BB ZHREBFYEARPRH
BOREREITRERR - RIAK
RNMERBFHRERBRIIK - A&
B AT P R I B BB O BB AR T
BEBCOFABERA
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #&4 Bt % 3R & Mt 5%

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.2

2.3

2.4

Consolidation (Continued)

(d) Joint ventures (Continued)
A joint venture which does not involve the
establishment of a separate entity but involves the
joint control and ownership by the Group and other
parties of assets contributed to, or acquired for
the purpose of, the joint venture is accounted for
as a jointly controlled asset. The Group's share of
jointly controlled assets and any liabilities incurred
jointly with other joint venture partners are
recognised and classified according to the nature
of the relevant items. Income from the sale or use
of the Group’s share of the output of jointly
controlled assets is recognised when it is probable
that the economic benefits associated with the
transaction will flow to the Group, whilst the
Group's share of expenses in respect of jointly

controlled assets is recognised as incurred.

Segment reporting

A geographical segment is engaged in providing
products or services within a particular economic
environment that are subject to risks and returns that
are different from those of segments operating in other
economic environments. A business segment is a group
of assets and operations engaged in providing products
or services that are subject to risks and returns that are

different from those of other business segments.

Foreign currency translation

(a) Functional and presentation currency
[tems included in the financial statements of each
of the Group's entities are measured in Chinese
Renminbi, which is the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the Company and
its subsidiaries operate (the “functional currency”).
The financial statements are presented in Hong

Kong dollars, which is the presentation currency.

(b) Transactions and balances
Foreign currency transactions are translated into
the functional currency using the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions. Foreign
exchange gains and losses resulting from the
settlement of such transactions and from the
translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign

currencies are recognised in the income statement.

2 FTESHHEHBE #)

2.2

2.3

2.4

makE (&)

(d) AZEE (&)
FLANY MBS B R AR SL T I
AR SR N EoAt A HK R e
BBEEHBEERRAIA
LSHEAWBZEE - TIIERR
BEHEEAR - AEBEEIGZHK
RZEHIEEREE M ERHH
FAZM A AETR BB REE
BHEE T URERARDE - AH
ERERRER N EIE KRS
BEMEEZEBA  REERS
MRRLBEN R e MARSE
B T OAMERR - MAKERIGE
BARFEZEFREENFXIRELE
T LABERR ©

DEP RS

ol 73 BF 48 £ 2R R B AR BIRIR A A
EREEMIRY - HEMIRBEH
2R A0 (2] 3R B A HL fth RO IR S R R
B2 BBV R - KIS0 RBIE R S ER M
EmS RN —EEEMER - ME
A 2 AR 75 B [ g A0 (2] g B HL At R 75 )
EERNCI

ShEE A

(a) DEEMZSIE R
AEESEEBNMEHRRA
HEARARE (BARRRE
fiE QA& BN E BEER
BEHE®) 8 (W E
%) - MBHmERUNETER
BLR/ARBENZ2INER -

(b) X5 RAEH
INERZFEBRHEMERBRE
RUNEER - BENERFEL
O IE 3 BB A RS SN RHE &
BEEMBENFREZREE
EWERBEEBBERER -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #&4 Bt 1% 3k & Kt &%

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)
2.4 Foreign currency translation (Continued)
(c) Group companies
The results and financial position of all the group
entities (none of which has the currency of a
hyperinflationary economy) that have a functional
currency different from the presentation currency
are translated into the presentation currency as

follows:

(i) assets and liabilities for each balance sheet
presented are translated at the closing rate at
the date of that balance sheet;

(i) income and expenses for each income
statement are translated at average exchange
rates (unless this average is not a reasonable
approximation of the cumulative effect of the
rates prevailing on the transaction dates, in
which case income and expenses are
translated at the dates of the transactions);

and

(iii) all resulting exchange differences are

recognised as a separate component of

equity.

On consolidation, exchange differences arising
from the translation of the net investment in foreign
operations and of borrowings are taken to
shareholders’ equity. When a foreign operation is
sold, exchange differences that were recorded in
equity are recognised in the income statement as

part of the gain or loss on sale.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the
acquisition of a foreign entity are treated as assets
and liabilities of the foreign entity and translated
at the closing date.

2.5 Properties and equipment
Properties and equipment other than construction in
progress are stated at historical cost less accumulated

depreciation and accumulated impairment losses.

2 EFTEEHBERME #®)

2.4 INEEIRE (48 )
(c) £EELA]
B EBEZEE-RRE 2
E.Eﬁf (BEEsEEBRER
IREBERBRCEE) 2B R
BARAERA T T ERE R ET
5%

() BEERABERZEINZEE
&E%WM%EFE%%
REBZWmERFE

(i) FEARZIWARRAXH
B ERME (FRIFZF
VEIIFNR S B BITE
RAFEEZABLOM
B - ERER WA KRR
XHhEXHHZEXRK
8) Rk

(i) MBELZELZHEIIHE
RBBARNZBIIRR -

mERER  REBIIEB 2K
BFEREEMEEZENZ5E
ThET AR R A - M EIEIN
EEE T AREERAZER
EENERTERADERE
RS 2 HBD ©

WS ERBRELZEHERD
FEARDESZEINERZE
ENAEERE - I AHRKERH

st
= o
It

2.5 MERFZE
MERFZE (FEREIERIN) BESL
AN R 2 5T 3T & TR 5T R E B 18 5
e BERABRRBEWEZIEE BEE

Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly EEIF »
attributable to the acquisition of the items.
HOPSON DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED & & Bl B B AR 2 a
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #&4 Bt % 3R & Mt 5%

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)
2.5 Properties and equipment (Continued)

2 EFTEEHBERME #®)

25 MERRZRE (8)

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying
amount or recognised as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the item will flow to
the Group and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. All other repairs and maintenance are expensed
in the income statement during the financial period in

which they are incurred.

Depreciation of properties and equipment is calculated
using the straight-line method to allocate cost to their

residual values over their estimated useful lives, as

HZRARBHEEZIA R BRAIARK
REN DB AIRERANEE - M%A
BHRABER] 25T B - A BEESR
ENREEXIERSBLEE (RE
) - FrERMEERREEEEN
MR AR BRI

MERFREOIFTERB A TG
ERFEMERARE[RBERERED
BERMEMETE

follows:

Hotel property 30 years NN ES 30 4
Buildings 50 years BF 50 £
Furniture and office equipment 5 years NS NS S 5%
Motor vehicles 3 to 5 years B 3ESF

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed,

and adjusted if appropriate, at each balance sheet date.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately
to its recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount
is greater than its estimated recoverable amount (Note
2.9).

Construction in progress is investments in buildings on
which construction work has not been completed and
which, upon completion, management intend to hold
for long-term as hotels. These properties are carried at
cost which includes construction expenditures,
borrowing costs directly attributable to construction of
such properties and other direct costs less any
impairment losses. On completion, the properties are
transferred to the appropriate categories of properties
and equipment at cost less accumulated impairment
losses. No depreciation is provided for construction in
progress until they are completed and put into

commercial use.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by
comparing proceeds with carrying amount. These are

included in the income statement.

ﬁ?ﬂ’ﬁﬂéﬁﬁ@&—fﬁﬁﬁiﬁsﬁﬁ1
BHAETRS  REESEHHAE -

SEENEEESREMGTREE
B HEAENEHRETWRE S
(M3 2.9) o

ERTRERENETERTIEFAR
I MRELE  BEREEREDRE
ﬁ{’ﬁ@)ﬁﬂ%ﬁ ° ZEMFREAKAT
CETERNERZEVNEERRE
‘JrE']L XX (EERAREMER
ERBETMRERRE - WERTT
BREZFEENMERREN A - EX
ﬁﬂ%%»ﬁﬂﬁ@ﬁ@ﬂﬁﬁ cHERIREHR
ST L RIAVE™ % M i& e T EST

g o

HEZEBRENIEEREEZHEMS
FIEFREEARABE ZHET - I
FIABZERF ©
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #&4 Bt 1% 3k & Kt &%

2  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)

2.6 Investment properties

Property that is held for long-term rental yields or for
capital appreciation or both, and that is not occupied

by the Group, is classified as investment property.

Investment property comprises land held under
operating leases and buildings held under finance
leases. Land held under operating leases are classified
and accounted for as investment property when the rest
of the definition of investment property is met. The
operating lease is accounted for as if it were a finance

lease.

Investment property is measured initially at its cost,

including related transaction costs.

After initial recognition, investment property is carried
at fair value. Fair value is based on active market prices,
adjusted, if necessary, for any difference in the nature,
location or condition of the specific asset. If this
information is not available, the Group uses alternative
valuation methods such as recent prices on less active
markets or discounted cash flow projections. These
valuations are performed in accordance with the
guidance issued by the International Valuation
Standards Committee. These valuations are performed

annually by external valuers.

The fair value of investment property reflects, among
other things, rental income from current leases and
assumptions about rental income from future leases in
the light of current market conditions. The fair value
also reflects, on a similar basis, any cash outflows that
could be expected in respect of the property. Some of
those outflows are recognised as a liability, including
finance lease liabilities in respect of land classified as
investment property; others, including contingent rent
payments, are not recognised in the financial

statements.

2 FTESHHEHBE #)

2.6

S a=EYES
RESRHES RSN ERNIEEXIM
EFREMIA  BUERAEEGA
MR REEDE -

BREVMEBRANEXRHEOFEN LI
EABMEMERANET - LEXH
HWF/ANLH  INEREMFEES
EE BREVEIBNTK - X
MOBMESBREHEMCK -

BREMERNPILERATE -
BAHIX ZACAN

BEA

EHERE - REWMFEEQTFET
B - AFERBEERMSERTE
WERESERNEEMNEE - AN
AR ZERERRE - WRAB U
HEM  AEEMNAEMBERE
I g A E BB T 5 ) T B E AR AL IR
RenEBADE - WFHEEZRER
BREEENZE R HMESINT -
W EHESFHIREERMRR

REMENRAFERR (BFEEM)
KERBHEHENHESEA - RERK
mHERTRREENHESKAR
& RFEITFRR - ERUEETY
EEMOEFRSRE - HFRER
HEBOERREE  BRIRKREY
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #&4 Bt % 3R & Mt 5%

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.6 Investment properties (Continued)

2 EFTEEHBERME #®)

26 WEWE (&)

Subsequent expenditure is charged to the asset’s
carrying amount only when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the item will flow to
the Group and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. All other repairs and maintenance costs are
expensed in the income statement during the financial

period in which they are incurred.

Until 31 December 2004, increases in valuation were
credited to the investment property revaluation reserve.
Decrease in valuation were first set off against increases
on earlier valuations on a portfolio basis and thereafter
are debited to operating profit. Any subsequent
increases were credited to operating profit up to the
amount previously debited. Effective 1 January 2005,
changes in fair values are recognised in the income

statement as part of other gains.

If an investment property becomes owner-occupied, it
is reclassified as properties and equipment, and its fair
value at the date of reclassification becomes its cost for
accounting purposes. Property that is being constructed
or developed for future use as investment property is
classified as properties under development for long-
term investment and stated at cost less any accumulated
impairment losses until construction or development is
complete, at which time it is reclassified and

subsequently accounted for as investment property.

If an item of properties and equipment becomes an
investment property because its use has changed, any
difference resulting between the carrying amount and
the fair value of this item at the date of transfer is
recognised in equity as a revaluation of properties and
equipment under HKAS 16. However, if a fair value gain
reverses a previous impairment loss, the gain is

recognised in the income statement.

Investment property held for sale without
redevelopment is classified within completed properties
for sale, under HKFRS 5.

HEXHRAREZIARBRAIARK
REN DB AIRERANEE - M%A
BHXARERI G ER - At AEE
ERMREET - B EMBEERFE
RAEEENMBBRARERERS
8 °

BEE_ZTNE+-_A=+—085K
Ik HEBESRAREMEERDR
ﬁ ﬁ@ﬂﬁ%%EAim&&Qﬁ
EABEZAERERE  YRHE
é&mémﬂ¢mﬁ TEREE
ZIREHFTALE RN AR
AR R ERR - B —TTAF
—HA—RiE RAFEEHHIRERE
hER SRS — BB °

HEMEKRREEAR @ RMEHD
BRMENEE MRgtms &
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS £

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

B BHRKRKE

=]

2 EFTEEHBERME #®)

2.7 Properties under development and completed 27 AJHEECERPYWEREEK

properties for sale ES

Properties under development for sale are included in AHEE 2 ERTYWETIRKAER

current assets at the lower of cost and net realisable AERFEMEFNREES RS

value. Properties under development for long-term BE - BIERBKREZERDMET)

investment included in non-current assets are stated at BKAMER E E DR EEERSAIE

cost less any accumulated impairment losses. MBEE - AIMHHE 2 B SRR ER

Completed properties for sale are included in current P ZNE K A 3R A M A R R E

assets at the lower of cost and net realisable value. TBRBEE °

The costs of properties under development and AIHE 7 BERPMERDEKYE

completed properties for sale consist of construction ZRABERERX KRR EZEY

expenditures and borrowing costs directly attributable EXMEEEEZEERAREMER

to construction of such properties and other direct BN o A EAERVRE TR B B BRI

costs. Net realisable value is based on estimated selling FERELRERMABEENMETE

price in the ordinary course of business as determined B - R TR A 5 0 TR 2 A B0 MK

by management with reference to the prevailing market RARHERTSHEERFHE -

conditions, less further costs expected to be incurred

to completion and selling and marketing costs.

No depreciation is provided on properties under REBVWERAIHEEZ ERPYE

development and completed properties for sale. REERYIEFTIRITE -

2.8 Intangible assets 28 BMVEE

(a) Goodwill (a) AZE
Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of an RIEE W B AR SR AR BRI
acquisition over the fair value of the Group's share R Hﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁ%%%"‘ /Bt
of the net identifiable assets of the acquired NG il B 88 Al FER B
subsidiary/associate/jointly controlled entity at the EFEZA $TEZ§§E W B I
date of acquisition. Goodwill on acquisitions of %’Aﬂ?iZﬁ%%)\ﬂﬁ;;
subsidiaries is included in intangible assets. E o WEs e AR R ARIEHE
Goodwill on acquisitions of associates and jointly %EZF}?;@ amill .fl‘)\ﬁ?ﬁ%f@j
controlled entities is included in interests in Tﬂ mEHEEGERERS -
associates and interest in a jointly controlled entity
respectively.
Until 31 December 2004, goodwill is amortised on BE_TTENF+_-_A=+—H
a straight-line basis over its estimated economic RIE BEELFZE +FEAK
life of five to ten years. Effective 1 January 2005, BRAHABEAR RS - AT
the Group ceased amortisation of goodwill. THFE—H—HEE  AXEETH
Separately recognised goodwill is tested annually HHEE - BUBRIHESSF
for impairment, as well as when there is indication NEBRETRERNESHE
of impairment, and carried at cost less accumulated R AR 25T R EE B °
impairment losses. Impairment losses on goodwill BB ZREBER T TE# -
are not reversed.

HOPSON DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED SEH B REREEBRAR DA
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #&4 Bt % 3R & Mt 5%

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)
2.8 Intangible assets (Continued)

(a)

(b)

Goodwill (Continued)
Gains and losses on the disposal of an entity
include the carrying amount of goodwill relating to

the entity sold.

Goodwill is allocated to cash-generating units for
the purpose of impairment testing. The allocation
is made to those cash-generating units or groups
of cash-generating units that are expected to
benefit from the business combination in which the

goodwill arose.

Negative goodwill

Negative goodwill represents the excess of the
Group's share of the fair value of the identifiable
net assets acquired over the cost of acquisition.
Until 31 December 2004, negative goodwill is
presented in the same balance sheet classification
as goodwill. To the extent that negative goodwill
relates to expectations of future losses and
expenses that are identified in the Group's plan for
the acquisition and can be measured reliably, but
which do not represent identifiable liabilities at the
date of acquisition, that portion of negative
goodwill is recognised in the income statement
when the future losses and expenses are
recognised. Any remaining negative goodwill, not
exceeding the fair values of the non-monetary
assets acquired, is recognised in the income
statement over the period of utilisation of those
assets; negative goodwill in excess of the fair values
of those non-monetary asset is recognised in the
income statement immediately. Effective 1 January
2005, the excess of the Group's share of the fair
value of the identifiable net assets over the cost of

acquisition is recognised in the income statement.

2 I®®

STBERE &)

28 BIVEE (&)

(a)

(b)
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4R o

EFE
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BAIFEE 2 X FEBH KB
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BETEIND B < B AREBRE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #&%&

2  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)

2.9 Impairment of assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life are not subject
to amortisation, which are at least tested annually for
impairment and are reviewed for impairment whenever
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying amount may not be recoverable. Assets that
are subject to amortisation are reviewed for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate
that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An
impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which
the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable
amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an
asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value in use. For
the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are
grouped at the lowest levels for which there are
separately identifiable cash flows (cash-generating

units).

2.10 Accounts receivable

Until 31 December 2004, provision is made against
accounts receivable to the extent they are considered
to be doubtful. Accounts receivable in the balance sheet

are stated net of such provision, if any.

Effective 1 January 2005, accounts receivable are
recognised initially at fair value and subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method, less provision for impairment. A provision for
impairment of accounts receivable is established when
there is objective evidence that the Group will not be
able to collect all amounts due according to the original
terms of receivables. The amount of the provision is the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flows, discounted
at the effective interest rate. The amount of the

provision is recognised in the income statement.

Bt 75 ¥R R MY R

2 EFTEEHBERME #®)

2.9

BERIE
EAERFRCEEHRBHEE > AN
BEXBERFTHEABAELETT
A REER RN A GRE - X#
HIRZEENBFXBERAETRN
1520 48 2 B8 7S e T TS T Ui 0 B A =
BRIE - BEEBEREERAEB
HERNKE SRR 2 AR - AIRE
TRREEZ N FERHEKRANEE
REEzZRSE - RFHRER @ &
EHRA D RERR S RE 2 &EK
F (REELEM) EFHE -

2. 10 FE UL BR 7K

ZF_ZETWFEF+A=+—BA
I AR BRRZBWRR - 1918
BEE -  HEERBERAIIKRZEK
RREHREEEREE (F) -

H-TERF—A—HE  BEENX
NIRRT EER  MEKRRKABE
BRI 2R A 42 B 8 55 AR AN RRL (B B e Rt
B - WMERBRERTASE /A
W AR 2 IR R = P A B
IR - B S 7 YR SRR R (E 1
e BB BEAEERTERMGR
ARREREREZRZERE - UK
ERMEER - B2 BBENES R
RRERR o

2.11 Cash and cash equivalents 2NBEeRREEEY
Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, RekReFEVEEFRES &
deposits held at call with banks and other short-term RIRIT Z BETF R - REAMRE R
highly liquid investments with original maturities of REEAZARMREERS 2B H
three months or less. KRE -
HOPSON DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED SEH B REREEBRAR DA
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #&4 Bt % 3R & Mt 5%

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)
2.12 Share capital

2 FTESHHEHBE #)

2.12 AR

Ordinary shares are classified as equity.

Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of
new shares or options are shown in equity as a

deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.

Where any group company purchases the Company’s
equity share capital, the consideration paid, including
any directly attributable incremental costs (net of
income taxes), is deducted from equity attributable to
the Company’s equity holders until the shares are

cancelled.

2.13 Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of
transaction costs incurred. Transaction costs are
incremental costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition, issue or disposal of a financial asset or
financial liability, including fees and commissions paid
to agents, advisers, brokers and dealers, levies by
regulatory agencies and securities exchanges, and
transfer taxes and duties. Borrowings are subsequently
stated at amortised cost; any difference between the
proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption
value is recognised in the income statement over the
period of the borrowings using the effective interest
method.

2.14 Borrowing cost

Borrowing costs incurred for the construction of any
qualifying assets are capitalised during the period of
time that is required to complete and prepare the assets

for its intended use.

All other borrowing costs are charged to the income

statement in the period in which they are incurred.
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2  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)

2.15 Deferred income tax

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability
method, on temporary differences arising between the
tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying
amounts in the consolidated financial statements.
However, if the deferred income tax arises from initial
recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other
than a business combination that at the time of the
transaction affects neither accounting nor taxable profit
or loss, it is not accounted for. Deferred income tax is
determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been
enacted or substantially enacted by the balance sheet
date and are expected to apply when the related
deferred income tax asset is realised or the deferred

income tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised to the extent
that it is probable that future taxable profit will be
available against which the temporary differences can
be utilised.

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary
differences arising on investments in subsidiaries,
associates and jointly controlled entities, except where
the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference is
controlled by the Group and it is probable that the
temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable

future.

2.16 Employee benefits

(a) Pension obligations
Group companies operate defined contribution
plans only. The Group pays contributions to
publicly or privately administered pension
insurance plans on a mandatory or contractual
basis. The Group has no further payment
obligations once the contributions have been paid.
The contributions are recognised as employee
benefit expense when they are due and are
reduced by contributions forfeited by those
employees who leave the scheme prior to vesting
fully in the contributions. Prepaid contributions are
recognised as an asset to the extent that a cash
refund or a reduction in the future payments is

available.

2 FTESHHEHBE #)

215 EFEFT1F R

ELEMEHIMBAREEINEERR
BEZRERTMELGSMBEHRERZK
HEMRE ZEEREEZHEME - R
- EEEMEHEEERS (T8
EEEAH) PHEEXABNIS
R MEXSEIZEGHERNK
FERTBAEE » RN ERCHR ° EEPITS
MERBEEEARESEMAXEL K
B YERBREMSHEEER
REEBRAEEERANEEE
Rz#E (RER) MEE -

EEFT ST EETILA Al BEH R R E
RPCE M EA B2 R E R EEET
HER -

BEEMSHERERENBLRR - B
LERANARZEHERZIRERES
ZREEREMEE  BREAKE
2 E2RBE - WAAIREER AR
RIS E B RIERSN o

2161 B &AH|

(@) ERZEME
REEE T R RERA FEHRK
FtE - AEERAEHMAEE
RARRERE BB B A D1
B - FRHRR - AEEH
BIEE — S HEFEE - ZEHK
ERIMTNRERRERREN
P - WRIGLAAKEE THEH
R E%F B TAIBER MK
RNz BERIE AR o FIERHEIR
B AR IR SRR KA 3R 2 TR i

HOPSON DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED

o>
HF
iy

il

A

JiE]

™
al



ANNUAL REPORT 2005 F 5§ W

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #&4 Bt % 3R & Mt 5%

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2 EFTEEHBERME #®)
POLICIES (Continued)

2.16 Employee benefits (Continued) 216EERN (&)
(b) Share-based compensation (b) RR1Z##1E
The Group operates an equity-settled, share-based REBERE —HNREEE 2K
compensation plan. D EEl -
Until 31 December 2004, the provision of share BEE-ZEWF+-_A=+—H
options to employees did not result in an expense Rk - WiE 8 BERERESER
in the income statement. The proceeds received BRRIEF - NEBRERETT
net of any directly attributable transaction costs e fF - PTUCER 2 BT 1S SRR #2
are credited to share capital (nominal value) and (MBREERGZIXZEAE) T
share premium when the options are exercised. STARAE (HE) RikhmE
EFl o
Effective 1 January 2005, the fair value of the H_TTAF AR %R
employee services received in exchange for the BESMRE R L 2B
grant of the options is recognised as expenses. iRtz AFE - DERAFAX °
The total amount to be expensed over the vesting 1A 7 B8 HA 1A S 8 2 SRIE AR D
period is determined by reference to the fair value KR2EMRLBREZ ATEE
of the options granted, excluding the impact of 5] - BN BB ERIETRLEER
any non-market vesting conditions (for example, H (BN I RHEERE
profitability and sales growth targets). Non-market 1F) 28 EMABRBIRMT)
vesting conditions are included in assumptions PMEET AT 1T 2 B AR 2L B
about the number of options that are expected to RERE RNEEEER - BBE
become exercisable. At each balance sheet date, SERTHAMAE A P17 2 B AR
the entity revises its estimates of the number of HEEE o REEIREREITRR - AT
options that are expected to become exercisable. WEL 2 Frie s I8 58 (FIREE
The proceeds received net of any directly BHEZRSKA) That ARA
attributable transaction costs are credited to share (EE) RROEES -

capital (nominal value) and share premium when

the options are exercised.

2.17 Provisions 217 %4

Provisions are recognised when: the Group has a EHERUATERSRERZERIER
present legal or constructive obligation as a result of REELEEG  AEERCBENSE
past events; it is more likely than not that an outflow of HEMEEBRBNERXIEEREME &
resources will be required to settle the obligation; and AR FE2EERREAENEE &
the amount has been reliably estimated. Provisions are BRI FAF - RREEBEET
not recognised for future operating losses. 1ER s -

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the MEZEBUEE  HEZEHEERMF
likelihood that an outflow will be required in settlement M BRI AT - BIBE EREER
is determined by considering the class of obligations as BEEZR - EER-—BEEEMNME
a whole. A provision is recognised even if the likelihood R ER—E1E B AR A B IR H &Y
of an outflow with respect to any one item included in Al (R - 7R R -

the same class of obligations may be small.

HOPSON DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED 2 4 alE&msr 2 109
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.18 Revenue recognition

Revenue comprises the fair value of the consideration

received or receivable for the sale of properties and

services, net of business tax and after eliminating sales

within the Group. Revenue is recognised as follows:

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

Sale of properties

Revenue from sale of properties is recognised upon
completion of sale agreement, which refers to the
time when the risks and rewards of the sale
transactions are transferred to the buyers. Deposits
and instalments received on properties sold prior
to completion of the respective sale agreements
are included as deferred revenue under current

liabilities.

Rental income
Rental income is recognised on a straight-line basis

over the period of the relevant leases.

Property management fees, property design
fees and marketing consultancy fees

Property management fees, property design fees
and marketing consultancy fees are recognised

when the services are rendered.

Interest income
Interest income is recognised on a time-proportion

basis using the effective interest method.

Government grants

A government grant is recognised when there is
reasonable assurance that the Group will comply
with the conditions attaching with it and that the

grant will be received.

Grants relating to income are deferred and
recognised in the income statement over the
period necessary to match them with the costs they
are intended to compensate. Grants relating to the
purchase of properties and equipment are included
in non-current liabilities as deferred income and
are credited to the income statement on a straight-
line basis over the expected lives of the related

assets.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #&4 Bt % 3R & Mt 5%

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)
2.18 Revenue recognition (Continued)
(e) Government grants (Continued)
Amounts received for which the earning process
has not been completed are accounted for as

deferred revenue.

2.19 Operating leases (as the lessee)
Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and
rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor are
classified as operating leases. Payments made under
operating leases (net of any incentives received from
the lessor) are expensed in the income statement on a

straight-line basis over the period of the lease.

The up-front prepayments made for the land use rights
are expensed in the income statement on a straight-
line basis over the period of the lease or where there is
impairment, the impairment is expensed in the income
statement. In prior years, the land use rights was

accounted for at cost less accumulated impairment.

2.20 Dividend distribution
Dividend distribution to the Company’s shareholders is
recognised as a liability in the Group's financial
statements in the period in which the dividends are

approved by the Company’s shareholders.

2.21 Comparatives
Apart from certain advertising expenses, agency fees,
sales commissions, staff costs and miscellaneous
expenses related to the sales department, all other
expenses previously disclosed within “selling and
marketing costs” for the year ended 31 December 2004,
amounting to approximately HK$69,429,000, are
reclassified to “general and administrative expenses”.
Management believe that their inclusion in “general and
administrative expenses” is a fairer presentation of the

Group's activities.
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B BHRKRKE

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3 WBERERE
3.1 Financial risk factors 31 MBRREZE
The Group's activities expose it to a variety of financial REBZEBLSHEAZZENBER
risks: foreign exchange risk, credit risk, liquidity risk and B SNEREER - EERR  REBES
cash flow and fair value interest-rate risk. The Group'’s Rk RIS R EAFERERE - &
overall risk management policy focuses on the SENEESREREEREREINEH
unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to T35 R RDRINE - 37 7 SKORME S AR &
minimise potential adverse effect on the Group's B BRENEETNTE - ~EE
financial performance. The Group regularly monitors its KEEAEERZRRER  UREE

exposure and currently considers not necessary to B A /& LE 2R R ] 1k 55 B 75 o e 2

hedge any of these financial risks. 1T%H -

(a) Foreign exchange risk (a) SMEE Sz
Majority of the subsidiaries of the Group operates REBERIBHIHBRFIHRH
in Mainland China with most of the transactions WA E - MAEBHRZHAAN
denominated in Renminbi. The Group is exposed REHE - REBBEAX 2 INE
to foreign exchange risk arising from the exposure FE B AREE BT RETLBE
of Renminbi and US dollars against Hong Kong T2 FE I 5| B o ZNER E I AN
dollars. It has not hedged its foreign exchange rate BEE =< e e ¢F L0 S0 o
risk.

In addition, the conversion of Renminbi into foreign b - BAREBE BINEAS
currencies is subject to the rules and regulations of FR B A 340 R P A 2 SNEEE 5 A
the foreign exchange control promulgated by the RAIRARDIEEE -

Mainland China government.

(b) Credit risk (b) 1ZEE R
The Group is exposed to concentrations of credit REE B E 20% 2 FE AR R R
risk as over 20% of its trade receivables is due by BE—E—FF  HAXEEE
one single customer. Apart from this concentration, R&F 2R o BERIEASN - &
the Group has no other significant concentrations SEVEREMEERAREDZE
of credit risk. The carrying amount of the accounts R o IR BEEABRABUIRER
receivables included in the consolidated balance ZERHEDAEERESREE
sheets represents the Group’s maximum exposure ARz &N EERR
to credit risk in relation to its financial assets.

(c) Liquidity risk (c) REEZREE
Due to the capital intensive nature of the Group's ERAEEXRBEEERTREY
business, the Group ensures that it maintains B AEBEREREEERHAZ
sufficient cash and credit lines to meet its liquidity Re REATEE - LERMER
requirements. BT -

(d) Cash flow and fair value interest-rate risk (d) BB 7w K A FEF X
As the Group has no significant interest-bearing HRAEBITEEAZFGEE
assets, the Group's income and operating cash B AR ZRARKERE
flows are substantially independent of changes in A BUER T 35 1 R E B R o
market interest rates.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #&4 Bt % 3R & Mt 5%

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)
3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)

(d) Cash flow and fair value interest-rate risk
(Continued)
The Group's interest-rate risk arises from long-term
borrowings. Borrowings issued at variable rates
expose the Group to cash flow interest-rate risk.
Borrowings issued at fixed rates expose the Group
to fair value interest-rate risk. The Group has not

hedged its cash flow and fair value interest-rate

risk.

3.2 Fair value estimation
The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded
in an active market is determined by using valuation
techniques. The Group uses a variety of methods and
makes assumptions that are based on market conditions

existing at each balance sheet date.

The nominal value less estimated credit adjustments of
accounts receivables, accounts payable, balances with
related parties and land cost payables are assumed to
approximate their fair values. The fair value of financial
liabilities for disclosure purposes is estimated by
discounting the future contractual cash flows at the
current market interest rate that is available to the

Group for similar financial instruments.

4 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are
based on historical experience and other factors, including
expectations of future events that are believed to be

reasonable under the circumstances.

4.1 Critical accounting estimates and assumptions
The Group makes estimates and assumptions
concerning the future. The resulting accounting
estimates will, by definition, seldom equal the related
actual results. The estimates and assumptions that have
a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next

financial year are discussed below.
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4  CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (Continued)
4.1 Critical accounting estimates and assumptions
(Continued)
(a) Estimated impairment of properties and

equipment, leasehold land and land use
rights, properties under development for
long-term investment and intangible assets.

Properties and equipment, leasehold land and land
use rights, properties under development for long-
term investment are reviewed for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount may not be
recoverable. Intangible assets are reviewed for
impairment at each balance sheet date or
whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount may not be
The

properties and equipment, leasehold land and land

recoverable. recoverable amounts of
use rights, properties under development for long-
term investment and intangible assets have been
determined based on value-in-use calculations,
taking into account latest market information and
past experience. These calculation and valuations

require the use of judgements and estimates.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (Continued)
4.1 Critical accounting estimates and assumptions
(Continued)
(b) Estimated write-downs of properties under

(c)

development for sale and completed
properties for sale

The Group writes down properties under
development for sale and completed properties
for sale to net realisable value based on assessment
of the realisability of properties under
development for sale and completed properties
for sale, taking into account costs to completion
based on past experience and net sales value
based on prevailing market conditions. If there is
an increase in cost to completion or a decrease in
net sales value, the net realisable value will
decrease and this might result in write-downs of
properties under development for sale and
completed properties of sale to net realisable
value. Write-downs are recorded where events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the
balances may not be realised. The identification of
write-downs requires the use of judgement and
estimates. Where the expectation is different from
the original estimate, such difference will impact
carrying value and write-downs of properties under
development for sale and completed properties
for sale in the periods in which such estimate is

changed.

Estimate of fair value of investment properties
The best evidence of fair value is current prices in
an active market for similar lease and other
contracts. In the absence of such information, the
Group determines the amount within a range of
reasonable fair value estimates. In making its
judgement, the Group considers information from

a variety of sources including:

() current prices in an active market for
properties of different nature, condition or
location (or subject to different lease or other

adjusted to

contracts), reflect those

differences, by reference to independent

valuations; and
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #R

4 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (Continued)
4.1 Critical accounting estimates and assumptions
(Continued)

(c)

(d)

Estimate of fair value of investment properties
(Continued)

(i) recent prices of similar properties in less active
markets, with adjustments to reflect any
changes in economic conditions since the
date of the transactions that occurred at those

prices.

Current taxation and deferred taxation

The Group is subject to taxation in Mainland China
and Hong Kong. Significant judgement is required
in determining the amount of the provision for
taxation and the timing of payment of the related
taxation. There are many transactions and

which

determination is uncertain during the ordinary

calculations for the ultimate tax
course of business. Where the final tax outcome of
these matters is different from the amounts that
were initially recorded, such differences will impact
the income tax and deferred tax provisions in the

periods in which such determination are made.

Deferred tax assets relating to certain temporary
differences and tax losses are recognised as
management considers it is probable that future
taxable profit will be available against which the
temporary differences or tax losses can be utilised.
Where the expectation is different from the original
estimate, such differences will impact the
recognition of deferred taxation assets and
taxation in the periods in which such estimate is

changed.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #&4 Bt % 3R & Mt 5%

4  CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (Continued)
4.1 Critical accounting estimates and assumptions
(Continued)
(e) Depreciation and amortisation

The Group's net book value of properties and
equipment as at 31 December 2005 was
approximately HK$938,913,000. The Group
depreciates the hotel property, building, furniture

and office equipment and motor vehicles on a

straight line basis over the estimated useful life of

28 years, 50 years, 5 years and 3 to 5 years,
respectively, and after taking into account of their
estimated residual value, using the straight-line
method, at the rate 2% to 33% per annum,
commencing from the date the asset is placed into
productive use. The estimated useful lives and

dates that the Group places the properties and
equipment into productive use reflects the
directors’ estimate of the periods that the Group

intend to derive future economic benefits from the

use of the Group's assets.

4.2 Critical judgements in applying the entity's
accounting policies
Distinction between investment properties and
owner-occupied properties
The Group determines whether a property qualifies as
investment property. In making its judgement, the
Group considers whether the property generates cash
flows largely independently of the other assets held by
an entity. Owner-occupied properties generate cash
flows that are attributable not only to property but also

to other assets used in the production or supply process.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #&4 Bt 1% 3k & Kt &%

4 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND 4 HEZeztHER¥E &)

JUDGEMENTS (Continued)

4.2 Critical

judgements in applying the entity's
accounting po||C|es (Continued)

Distinction between investment properties and
owner-occupied properties (Continued)

Some properties comprise a portion that is held to earn
rentals or for capital appreciation and another portion
that is held for use in the production or supply of goods
or services or for administrative purposes. If these
portions can be sold separately (or leased out separately
under a finance lease), the Group accounts for the
portions separately. If the portions cannot be sold
separately, the property is accounted for investment
property only if an insignificant portion is held for use in

the production or supply of goods or services or for

42 RNERARE
R H i
DTHRREYEBEERYE ()

EID%J——E& HT{/E::HZE

MOMEA D RIFERDESRHER
BEZED - KEFEEIHREEY
SKARTS AT A& 2 BP0 © fid ok F 26
DASHAEE (REREHEEDH
ﬁ%ﬁ) C AEEKEEZE D DFAA
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%EQENH’EEFEM—"EJT%““%iHﬁK
HITHAZ 2 B0 AT D ENE -
RHERRREME - RERTHERS
HYEREAERRBRENFEES

EERAFELHE - AEERIELH
BRI @HEBRMEIEBILER

administrative purposes. Judgement is applied in
determining whether ancillary services are so significant
that a property does not qualify as investment property.
The Group considers each property separately in

making its judgement.

5 SEGMENT INFORMATION 5 DEER

Primary reporting format — geographical segments FERFEN MR D

The Group operates in five main geographical areas for the AREERAEEEMRELCENTER

following businesses:

Guangdong - property development, property BRE — MEZER VMERERMEE

Province investment and property management i

Beijing — hotel operation, property development, IR — BEER MEEER - MER
property investment and property ERYEER
management

Shanghai — property development and property 8 — YMEBRERVERE
investment

Tianjin — property development and property RE — DEBERRYMERE
investment

Others — property design and consultancy services Hity — MERRERERSE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

Primary reporting format — geographical segments

(Continued)

The segment results for the year ended 31 December 2005

are as follows:

Total gross segment sales

Inter-segment sales

Sales

Operating profit/(loss)

Share of profit of an associate

Share of profit of and
other gains relating to
a jointly controlled entity

Finance costs

Profit before taxation

Taxation

Profit for the year

DREXBAHER

REDBHER

G ]

HER

genn/ (B8
(it NG
pa il
DE—RARR

5

BHERZEHR

Hit s
BB TN

BR B At 7
BA

ERER

(@]
+H¢

RE B R AR M EE

DEER (&)
EHEBHER - HESE (F)

BE_ZTTH ¢+ RA=+—RHIEFEZ
DEEEMT
Guangdong

Province  Beijing Shanghai  Tianjin  Others Unallocated Group
ERE R ts RE it A2E  AKE
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
BETT BETT A%Tr BETr BA¥Tr B%Tn BETrx
2,902,468 2,066,455 615733 558,429 75,192 - 6218277
(11,082) - - - (73,301 - (84,383
2,891,386 2,066,455 615733 558,429 1,891 - 6,133,8%
684,665 650,128 421,922 (29,3¢9) 11,732 (58,038) 1,681,040
44 - - - - - 44
191,509 - - - - - 191,509
(59,966)

1,812,627
(611,446)

1,201,181

HOPSON DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED
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5 SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 5 DEER @)
Primary reporting format — geographical segments TEHRTA - MESE (&)
(Continued)
The segment results for the year ended 31 December 2004, REN v BE_ZEZTNEF+_HA=1+—H
as restated, are as follows: EEEZBEENT ¢
Guangdong
Province  Beijing Shanghai  Tianjin  Others Unallocated Group
ERE ER L PN Htt A2 XK@
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
BETT BT BT AT A%Tr ABTr A%Trx
Total gross segment sales PEEBBRHER 2,297,666 1,665,820 - 21 119,231 - 4,082,738
Inter-segment sales NE D EHESR (7,133) = = - (102,421) - (109,554)
Sales HEH 2,290,533 1,665,820 - 21 16,810 3,973,184
Operating profit/(loss) "ERET/ (BR) 497,574 340,057 (19,597)  (35,707) 15,864 (25,668) 772,523
Share of loss of an associate AME—RBE D AER (734) = = = = = (734)
Share of profit of and Db — IR
other gains relating to BHERENR
a jointly controlled entity E o g 57,732 - - - - - 57,732
Finance costs R (13,375)
Profit before taxation B 5% A i 7 816,146
Taxation A (298,338)
Profit for the year ERRM 517,808
HOPSON DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED SEH B REREEBRAR DA
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #&4 Bt % 3R & Mt 5%

SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 5 DEER @)
Primary reporting format — geographical segments TEHRTA - MESE (&)
(Continued)
The segment assets and liabilities at 31 December 2005 and R-ZZETZAF T _A=+—"BZOHEE
depreciation, amortisation and capital expenditure for the LeaE UERBEEAIFEZNE « #
year then ended are as follows: HEEARIMOT :
Guangdong
Province  Beijing Shanghai  Tianjin  Others Unallocated Group
ERE bl L& -4 Htt k98B  A£E
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
BETT A¥Tr AETn B%Tr A%t AT A%Tr
Assets BE 9,449,135 4,413,130 2,419,199 1,948,052 434,454 51,962 18,715,932
Investment in an associate R—FEE A
pa: o 80 - - - - - 80
Investment in a TR — P £ [
jointly controlled entity EfeziEn 867,632 - - - - - 867,632
Total assets EERE 10,316,847 4413130 2419199 1948052 434454 51962 19,583,644
Liabilities A& 5228752 1,991,303 1424468 880,714 3096475 1,196,657 13,818,369
Depreciation e 7,152 6,328 570 2,060 174 - 16,284
Amortisation 3 41,616 1392 15686 586 1,755 - 61,035
Capital expenditure BEARRX 169,921 62,878 144 199,786 508 - 433237
HOPSON DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED EHEEREBRBERAA

121



122

B ANNUAL REPORT 2005 £ #}
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ARE B R AR A

5 SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 5 DFER @)
Primary reporting format — geographical segments TEHRTA - MESE (&)
(Continued)
The segment assets and liabilities at 31 December 2004, as KEY 2 —EENE+—_A=+—HHI
restated, and depreciation, amortisation and capital BENEBE UEKEINEHEEZBHIFEE
expenditure for the year then ended, as restated, are as ZHEBHIEARRAOT
follows:
Guangdong
Province  Beijing Shanghai Tianjin ~ Others Unallocated Group
ER%E b= L Py 2 *2E  REE
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
BETT AETr ABTn BBTr A%Tr AT EBTn
Assets BE 7,810,061 3,532,642 1,209,076 1,226,679 17,456 47,272 13,843,186
Investment in an associate R—fEBE A
ZHEm 36 = - = = - 36
Investment in a A — i S R
jointly controlled entity ER R 256,761 - - - - - 25,76
Total assets BEEE 8,066,858 3,532,642 1,209,076 1,226,679 17,456 47,272 14,099,983
Liabilities B 4,859,033 2973490 1145120 670,335 395437 727,794 10,771,209
Depreciation e 5,016 2,275 543 720 205 - 8,759
Amortisation B 35,117 21977 8,733 1,832 55 - 67,714
Capital expenditure BERRY 318,662 188,869 35742 557,829 159 - 1,101,261
Segment assets consist primarily of all of the Group’s DHEEETEZERRASBR 2 2N EEEE

operating assets and exclude tax assets.

Segment liabilities consist primarily of all of the Group's

operating liabilities and exclude tax liabilities.

Capital expenditure comprises additions to leasehold land
and land use rights (Note 6), properties and equipment (Note
7), investment properties (Note 8) and properties under
development for long-term investment (Note 9), including
additions resulting from acquisitions through business

combinations (Note 37).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #&4 Bt % 3R & Mt 5%

SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

Secondary reporting format — business segments

The Group is organised into three main business segments

as follows:

Property development -

Property investment =

Property management —

Sales
Property development
Property investment

Property management

Total assets
Property development
Property investment
Property management

Unallocated

Investment in an associate
Investment in a jointly

controlled entity

Capital expenditure
Property development
Property investment

Property management

property development in
residential and commercial

projects

holding of offices, shops and

carparks for investment

potential and rental income

management of residential

and commercial properties

5 & 8
MERER
MERE
WMEREE

BEE
MERER
MERE
WMERERE
ADE

JiN

Sl OBkl

BARMAXY
MEER
M ERE
e R

BIRERE R

= BHE
B

5 HEER (#)
WEBRER - £BH8E
AEBRUT A SLEDEARK -
MERE - TERELEE I VEEE
MERE - REBERERBESUARS

WAE - EHREEE
MLEE - EEATREGLYE
2005 2004
—EZTREF —ZETPF
HK$'000 HK$'000
T T BT T
5,990,942 3,855,018
46,983 44,994
95,969 73,172
6,133,894 3,973,184
15,448,405 9,873,629
3,139,363 3,890,488
76,202 31,797
51,962 47,272
18,715,932 13,843,186
Az RE 80 36
ZBE
867,632 256,761
19,583,644 14,099,983
267,819 21,065
164,230 1,079,304
1,188 892
433,237 1,101,261

HOPSON DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED & £ &R &
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #&4 Bt 1% 3k & Kt &%

5 SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 5 DFER @)
Secondary reporting format — business segments REBRRERN —FBEHE (&)
(Continued)

Analysis of sales by category:

Sales of properties

Rental income from
investment properties

Property management fees

Others

BIHEBETEIW

2005 2004

—EEREF —EETNF

HK$’'000 HK$'000

BT T BB

SHEMZE 5,953,608 3,825,647
BEMEZHEBA

46,983 44,994

MEEBEE 95,969 73,172

Hh 37,334 29,371

6,133,894 3,973,184
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #&4 Bt % 3R & Mt 5%

LEASEHOLD LAND AND LAND USE RIGHTS 6

The Group's interests in leasehold land and land use rights
represent prepaid operating lease payments and their net

book value are analysed as follows:

Beginning of the year

Additions

Acquisition of subsidiaries
Disposals

Transfer to investment properties
Amortisation

Exchange difference

End of the year

Analysed as:

Non-current
— in relation to properties under
development for long-term
investment
— in relation to properties

and equipment

Current
— in relation to properties under
development for sale
— in relation to completed

properties for sale

S L it fo £ {5 P4
7SR AT i & b 55 P A 2 M2 O

FEMEEHERE  HEZEREFEST
P/ (AN
Consolidated
wE
2005 2004
—EZTREF —EETF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T ok e
F4) 4,536,737 2,979,171
iz 549,870 2,193,151
U BE B B8 A &) 992,791 -
k== (493,985) (546,080)
EEREINEYE (41,642) (32,716)
e (59,350) (56,789)
E X =5 73,543 -
ER 5,557,964 4,536,737
DHT
IERED
— BERHPKREZ
BERP Y
321,640 716,432
— MEREE 104,859 44,395
426,499 760,827
mE
— AR EZ
BERPYE 4,860,198 3,442,416
— AR EZ
BERYE 271,267 333,494
5,131,465 3,775,910
5,557,964 4,536,737

HOPSON DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED a K Al R
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #&4 Bt 1% 3k & Kt &%

6 LEASEHOLD LAND AND LAND USE RIGHTS

(Continued)

The amount of the amortisation expenses recognised in the

income statements is as follows:

Cost of sales $HE KA

General and administrative expenses — B RITHAX

The balance of the amortisation expenses relating to

construction in progress has been capitalised as properties

under development and properties and equipment.

6 METH K LHERE &)

RIBRRPERZEHEFAOT ¢

Consolidated

Fo=s
2005 2004
—EEhRF — T OF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T ST
14,159 4,794
1,562 55
15,721 4,849

EETRRZEBHAXHRBCENMCEERR
RYEREYENRE -

Consolidated

=Ee
2005 2004
—EERF —ETNF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BT T
In Mainland China, held on: KRB KR BATAHARER
Land use rights of over 50 years 50 F A |z St fh B A 3,605,959 3,507,209
Land use rights of between
10 to 50 years NTF 10 F = 50 F 2 b i 1,948,697 1,026,150
In Hong Kong held on: REE  BUATHRESR
Leases of over 50 years 50 F A E 24 3,308 3,378
5,557,964 4,536,737

As at 31 December 2005, net book amount of approximately
HK$1,932,476,000 (2004: HK$1,145,256,000) of the Group's
land use rights were pledged as collateral for the Group's
banking facilities (Note 22). As at 31 December 2005, net
book amount of approximately HK$150,945,000 (2004:
HK$58,113,000) of the Group's land use rights were pledged

for bank borrowings of a jointly controlled entity.

N-ZEERF+-_F=+—8 A£EE
EEH)BH 1,932,476,000 7T (—ZZ P4
. 75¥E 1,145,256,000 L) Z L ihfE AR
HIEREE 2 IRITEE2ERR (M
22) ~R=ZEBEZERF+_A=+—H &
EBEEREEXBH 150,945,000 ¢ (ZZF
PU4E : 7% 58,113,000 7T) & b FHE
EEME—RHERZEHERZBITEE
IR o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

7 PROPERTIES AND EQUIPMENT

At 1 January 2004

Cost
Accumulated depreciation

Net book amount

Year ended
31 December 2004

Opening net book amount

Additions (including
capitalisation of land
use rights amortisation)

Acquisition of subsidiaries

Depreciation

Disposals

Closing net book amount

At 31 December 2004

Cost
Accumulated depreciation

Net book amount

Year ended
31 December 2005

Opening net book amount

Additions (including
capitalisation of land
use rights amortisation)

Acquisition of subsidiaries

Depreciation

Disposals

Transfer

Exchange difference

Closing net book amount

At 31 December 2005

Cost
Accumulated depreciation

Net book amount

PPN

N

& B 7% 3R R M R

eI
Consolidated
&4
Furniture
Constructions Hotel and office Motor
in progress property Buildings  equipment vehicles Total
HBRR
EEIR EENE BT BAZERB RE ag
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BRI BT BB BB BB BT
R-ZEME
-A-H
KA = = 3,541 24,904 33,353 61,798
ZEiE = = (1,077) (11,332) (13,659) (26,068)
RREE = = 2,464 13,572 19,694 35,730
BE-RENE
t=A=t-H
ILEE
HREFE = = 2,464 13,572 19,694 35,730
g (BfEE
K
EEH) 673,381 = = 5,965 3,640 682,986
KERBAR - - - 75 = 75
il = = (143) (3,166) (5,450) (8,759)
e = = = (120) (135) (255)
HREE B 673,381 = 2,321 16,326 17,749 709,777
R-ZZEME
tZR=t-A
KA 673,381 = 3,541 30,800 36,858 744,580
RiME - - (1,220) (14,474) (19,109) (34,803)
REFE 673,381 - 2,321 16,326 17,749 709,777
BHE-221EF
TZB=1-H
LLEE
HOERREE 673,381 = 2,321 16,326 17,749 709,777
Mg (REEAL
TR
EEH) 210,613 = = 29,643 3,288 243,544
KERBAF - - - 954 375 1329
ik = (4,089) (71) (6,241) (5,883) (16,284)
e - - - (856) (7.517) (8,373)
B (294,834) 220,073 74,761 - - -
ERES 5,664 2,077 719 378 82 8,920
HRERE 594,824 218,061 77,730 40,204 8,094 938,913
R-ZZ2RE
+ZA=t-H
KA 594,824 222,189 79,022 61,289 21,954 979,278
ZifTE = (4,128) (1,292) (21,085) (13,860) (40,365)
REFE 594,824 218,061 77,730 40,204 8,094 938,913

HOPSON DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED & 4 &8l E &£ &
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #&4 Bt 1% 3k & Kt &%

7 PROPERTIES AND EQUIPMENT (Continued)
Hotel properties with a net book amount of approximately
HK$218,061,000 (2004: Nil) as at 31 December 2005 was
pledged as collateral for the Group’s banking facilities (Note
22).

Constructions in progress with a net book amount of Nil
(2004: HK$71,996,000) as at 31 December 2005 was pledged
as collateral for the Group's banking facilities (Note 22).

Building with a net book amount of approximately
HK$63,332,000 (2004: Nil) as at 31 December 2005 was
pledged as collateral for the Group'’s banking facilities (Note
22).

Constructions in progress represents hotel properties, office
premises and staff quarter under construction, which will be
held for the long-term. All constructions in progress are
located in Mainland China and are located on land held

under land use rights expiring from 2042 through 2044.

Depreciation expenses have been included in general and

administrative expenses in the income statement.

8 INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Beginning of the year F 1

Transfer from properties under EEATERRMER
development and land use rights &b R4

Disposals HE

Surplus on revaluation A%

Exchange difference M H =5

End of the year F

All investment properties are located in Mainland China and
are located on land held under land use rights expiring from
2037 through 2045. They were stated at fair values with
reference to valuations performed on an open market value
basis by DTZ Debenham Tie Leung Limited, independent
qualified valuers, as at 31 December 2005.

EYSE L NE ),
RZZEERAF+—A=+—HERAFELD
75 218,061,000 (ZZTNE @ &) 2
BIEMHEERIFEREBRITEER < KT
m (FizE22) -

R-EBEERF+_A=+—BXEREF
B (ZZZTM4F : B 71,996,0007T) 2
FREIRBEEHBEREERITEEZHER
@ (MsE22) -

RZEZRF+TA=T—BEREEFED
7BHE 63,332,000 (ZZEFMF © &) 2
BFEBIREASERTEE KA M
(Ff3E 22) -

EETRERMBECEEZTBEYE
MAEBMNETES - IAEZIREM
RABARE - UARERIBRER —TMH_—F

—“TWFHREER L ERERE
i b: A

FERXEHABRRAZ —REITERHA

"EY=E
Consolidated
=a

2005 2004
—EEREF — T OF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T ok e
2,835,469 2,568,758
100,502 32,716
(391,493) (120,945)
14,232 354,940
24,603 -
2,583,313 2,835,469

FTBEIRE GNP B AR R R IR E
R-ZF=LFE_TOAFHREERNLT
wERERE 2L - MAEREMERER
EZRERBUAEMBERTR_ZTA
F+ A=+ ARLRAMGEREEE
T2 b8 - ARFETIER

128 HOPSON DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED & 4 &l R &
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8

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #&4 Bt % 3R & Mt 5%

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Continued)

As at 31 December 2005, approximately HK$1,141,689,000
(2004: HK$861,907,000) of the Group's investment properties
were pledged as collateral for the Group'’s banking facilities
(Note 22). As at 31 December 2005, approximately
HK$233,442,000 (2004: HK$263,969,000) of the Group's
investment properties were pledged for bank borrowings of

a jointly controlled entity.

The Group leases out certain investment properties under
operating leases, for an initial period of one to twenty years,
with an option to renew on renegotiated terms. None of the
leases includes contingent rentals. During the year ended
31 December 2005, the gross rental income from investment
properties amounted to approximately HK$46,983,000 (2004:
HK$44,994,000). As at 31 December 2005, the Group's future
rental income under non-cancellable operating leases was

as follows:

Not later than one year —FR

Later than one year and —ZRFERA
not later than five years

Later than five years FF1&

WEYZE #)
R_ZEERF+_A=+—8 AEEY
L 1,141,689,000 7 (ZZTEPUF : B
861,907,000 7t) ZHEMEEERERA
EEERTEE (AfE22) - RZZTZFH
F+-—_A=+—"8 AEBHBEK
233,442,000 (ZEZEWF : FK
263,969,000 ) HEMECERER—
FHEEHERBRTERZ2ERR -

AEERBLEERNLHEETHREWE -
TR AE—E_1+F  AEEREEN
EERERELD - SHEAOMERERAM
& MEE-_ZETRF+_A=+—HIt
FERN - REREVENHSBEHRSD
B 46,983,000t (ZZEZTMF : B
44,994,0007L) - R_ZEZERF+_A=
T—H  AEEREBETIHEENLEALDY
BWARRBESBALT :

Consolidated

&a
2005 2004
—EFEF LTINS
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT BETT
44,208 42,254
143,837 140,328
81,524 109,193
269,569 291,775

HOPSON DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED EHEREE AR A A
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9 PROPERTIES UNDER DEVELOPMENT FOR

LONG-TERM INVESTMENT

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS

RE B R R M EE

9 FHERHREZERTYE

Consolidated

e

2005 2004

—EBRF —TEPF

HK$'000 HK$'000

BT T BT T

Beginning of the year F4) 338,586 659,486

Additions (including capitalisation

of interest and land use g (BEERE

rights amortisation) R B K £ 3 ARE) 119,125 516,353

Acquisition of subsidiaries U B i /2B 2 &) - 13,953
Transfer to investment properties and ERERZREMER

properties under development for sale AHEEZBERTYE (225,644) (851,206)

Exchange difference b H =5 2,344 —

End of the year F R 234,411 338,586

All properties under development for long-term investment
are located in Mainland China and are located on land held

under land use rights expiring from 2037 through 2045.

As at 31 December 2005, approximately HK$2,977,000 (2004:
HK$73,134,000)

development for long-term investment were pledged as

of the Group’'s properties under
collateral for the Group's banking facilities (Note 22). As at
31 December 2005, none (2004: HK$6,938,000) of the Group's
properties under development for long-term investment
were pledged as collateral for bank borrowings of a jointly

controlled entity.

FrEHERBRE 2 ERERMEHM R H
BAEE  WHRRER-ZE=tFE_F
MEFHEERO L mERESEEZ -
i o

RZZEZTRAFTZA=1+—8H ' XEEYL
EH 2,977,000 (ZEEWMF - B
73,134,000 7T) ZIFERBKE 2 EREF
MEEEIREREBRITEE (R
22) 2EBAG  c RZETRE+_A=+
—HB - AEBEYE (ZZTTWOF : B
6,938,000 7T) BHIERIIEZHRERYE
ERPE— X REIEH B BRITER 2K
g e
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10 PROPERTIES UNDER DEVELOPMENT FOR

11

SALE

Beginning of the year

Additions (including capitalisation
of interest and land use
rights amortisation)

Acquisition of subsidiaries

Transfer to completed properties for sale
Transfer from properties under

development for long-term investment

Exchange difference

End of the year

All properties under development for sale are located in

Mainland China and are located on land held under land use FE

rights expiring from 2,034 through 2075.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #&4 Bt % 3R & Mt 5%

10 At EZERTYE

Consolidated

wEe
2005 2004
—EERF —ETNF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BT T
F 1] 2,775,320 2,209,479
g (BEEREHE
b fFE ) 4,004,620 1,660,399
U B i /2B 2 &) 85,912 225,006
HREETHEHHE
ZEERE (2,767,141) (2,185,570)
EEORBERIRE
ZERERYE 166,784 866,006
PE = %E 55,308 =
F 4R 4,320,803 2,775,320

FIBAHEEZERTYEAMRPEAX
YRURBER_F=—NFE_FT+tH
FHIRE RN T ERERA 2L -

As at 31 December 2005, approximately HK$789,601,000 RZZETZAF+_A=+—0H ' AKEL

(2004: HK$775,758,000) of the Group's properties under

development for sale were pledged as collateral for the

Group's banking facilities (Note 22).

COMPLETED PROPERTIES FOR SALE 11

7B 789,601,000 (ZEENF : B
775,758,000 7T) Z AJHHE 2 B E R Y
BEFEAEBRTEE2&KER (RH
= 22) o

AL EZEERTE

All completed properties for sale are located in Mainland
China and are located on land held under land use rights
expiring from 2037 through 2075.

As at 31 December 2005, approximately HK$463,651,000
(2004: HK$156,505,000) of the Group’s completed properties
for sale were pledged as collateral for the Group's banking
facilities (Note 22).

2RAIMEHE 2 EERMEBLRFE AR
ERUABBR _ZE=+FZ_T+RF
HiMEm T ERERA 2L ko

R_ZEERAF+_A=+—8 A&EEY
PS & 463,651,000 (ZZZTMFE : B
156,505,000 7t) Z AJ4EHE 2 B &3
ERPEANEERITEECERR (R
MizE 22) -

HOPSON DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED

EEAREB AR QA
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #&%&

12 INTANGIBLE ASSETS

12 BELEE

Consolidated

Bt 75 ¥R R MY R

wa
Negative
Goodwill goodwill Total
5k =Lk st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT TSR BT
At 1 January 2004 RZZETMF—-—H—HR
Cost (DN 10,180 = 10,180
Accumulated amortisation B (6,108) - (6,108)
Net book amount REFE 4,072 = 4,072
Year ended 31 December 2004 BE—_ZTTNWF
+-A=+—HItFE
Opening net book amount B BRE FE 4,072 = 4,072
Additions g 6,440 (164,890) (158,450)
Amortisation 5K (1,468) - (1,468)
Closing net book amount B4R BRTE R (B 9,044 (164,890) (155,846)
At 31 December 2004 RZZEZTWF
+=-—A=+—H
Cost DN 16,620 (164,890) (148,270)
Accumulated amortisation 25T (7,576) = (7,576)
Net book amount BRENHE 9,044 (164,890) (155,846)
Year ended 31 December 2005 HE—_ZTTHF
+T-A=+—HIEFE
Opening net book amount H YRR F A 9,044 (164,890) (155,846)
Reclassification of negative KEEEBENHE
goodwill to retained earnings 2REEA = 164,890 164,890
9,044 - 9,044
Additions i 92,038 = 92,038
Exchange difference BE N E R 1,060 - 1,060
Closing net book amount HY R AR 3 E 102,142 = 102,142
132 1OPSON DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED & 4 8| E £ @ A R 2 7
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #&4 Bt % 3R & Mt 5%

12 INTANGIBLE ASSETS (Continued)

Impairment tests for goodwill

Goodwill is allocated to the Group’s cash-generating units
("CGUs") identified according to geographical segment. A
segment level summary of the goodwill allocation is

presented below:

Guangdong Province BRE
Beijing AlE &R

The recoverable amount of a CGU is determined based on
value-in-use calculations. These calculations use cash flow
projections based on financial budgets approved by

management covering a ten-year period.

Key assumptions used for value-in-use calculations:

Gross margin E R =
Discount rate IR K

Management determined budgeted gross margin based on
past performance and its expectations for the market
development. The discount rates used are pre-tax and reflect

specific risks relating to the relevant segments.

12 BEEE (#)

2 2R E AR
EESMEREE SRR 2 ASEBER
SEEBMN BENEZHABMEZSW
T

2005 2004
—EEhHEF — T OF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
79,210 9,044
22,932 -
102,142 9,044

ReELENZAIRE B RIEERE
ErftE - LB AERAREREEE#]
RZMBEESERETFHR RSN
TR HETT ©

EREEFEECEIERR

Guangdong
Province Beijing
BERE =
32.7% 29.6%
7.3% 7.3%

ERESRBEARAREAMSERZ
BRAEIEEENE - FIRAZHRERE
At EBHE - Y RBRBBRD HZEER

g o
ZON

HOPSON DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED EHEREE AR A A
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #&%&

13 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

Unlisted shares, at cost

Due from subsidiaries

FE LD

The amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured, non-

interest bearing and without pre-determined repayment

terms.

Details of the principal subsidiaries as at 31 December 2005

are set out in Note 39.

Bt 75 ¥R R MY R

13 Investments in subsidiaries

BB
& 5 B /BB 2~ ) 3R IR

Company
A
2005 2004
—gPRF —TIWF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT BETT
74,900 74,900
4,201,451 758,869
4,276,351 833,769
FEAS P A RIIA R BN - R BRI &
RS ﬁﬁ°

S

A THE+-_A=+—"HB2Z2EZZKE
NEFIBHRHEE 39

i
£
A

None of the subsidiaries had any loan capital in issue at any RBEZ_ZZERF+_A=+—HILFE
time during the year ended 31 December 2005. NEREE - ZFHERARSEERERE
BITEEER -
14 INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATE 14 R—HEBERRZKRE
Consolidated
=)
2005 2004
—EBE2RF —ETNEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT
Beginning of the year FH) 36 770
Share of profit/(loss) of an associate iR —MEE A RSN, (EE) 44 (734)
End of the year FR 80 36
HOPSON DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED = B R EBEABRE QT
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #&4 Bt % 3R & Mt 5%

14 INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATE (Continued) 14 R—EBEARIZKE ®)
The Group's interest in an associate, which is unlisted, is as AEBR—BELEMEBE AR ZERL
follows: T
Particulars
of issued Place of Interest
Name shares held incorporation Assets  Liabilities Revenues Profit/(loss) held
BRI wAl/
£18 R0 15 2k fAf K 2 3 B BE af O (B1]R) F#zR
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 %

BETT  BETr BEFr  A%Tn
2004 —ZTME
Guangdong Huasheng Registered capital Mainland 11,012 10,920 283 (1,834) 24%

Cultural Development of Rmb 5,000,000 China
Company Limited

BREEHE N A RAARE SlEpN
ERARAA 5,000,000 7T
2005 “ET0F
Guangdong Huasheng Registered capital Mainland 11,640 11,436 2,158 1M 39.6%

Cultural Development of Rmb 5,000,000 China
Company Limited

BREEHE UL ARBEAARE i BA R
BEERAA 5,000,000 7T

HOPSON DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED EHEREE AR A A
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #&%&

Bt 75 ¥R R MY R

15 INVESTMENT IN A JOINTLY CONTROLLED 15 R—EXRZEHERCKRE
ENTITY
A jointly controlled entity is a joint venture where the Group HREZE %'J‘E’l’ﬁ“;)_b—lﬁ;/:\ B B R
and other parties undertake an economic activity which is Eliﬁiﬁﬁﬁ EHSE-TARERS - M
subject to joint control and none of the participating parties ZIEKE RS DX HERES - 2EZFIW
has unilateral control over the economic activity. B A A o
Share of
net assets Goodwill Total
TIEFEE [E5 et
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT BETT BT T
At 1 January 2005 RZEZERF—H—H 223,780 32,981 256,761
Acquisition of further interests W — P 342,934 - 342,934
Capital injection AE 46,740 20,176 66,916
Share of post-acquisition results SMERIERFE 76,983 = 76,983
Excess of acquirer’s interest Wi & e R 8
over cost of acquisition Y B B AR BB 3 114,526 = 114,526
Exchange difference bE &= 9,045 467 9,512
At 31 December 2005 RZEZTREF
+=ZRA=+—8 814,008 53,624 867,632
At 1 January 2004 RZZEETME
—H—H 99,197 8,100 107,297
Capital injection EE 66,851 28,646 95,497
Share of post-acquisition results DU IE R X E 57,732 - 57,732
Amortisation #H - (3,765) (3,765)
At 31 December 2004 R-BENF
+=R=+—8 223,780 32,981 256,761
Investment in a jointly controlled entity represents the M EEGE RS 2 s D IE RSB R EM
Group's investment in a contractual joint venture, Guangzhou WIBHEHMEARAR ([BH]) 2%
Zhujiang Qiaodao Real Estate Limited (“GZQREL"). GZQREL B (RERn—BaeErE) - BHR
is established in Mainland China with an operating period of RBIRENRY KEBHE_FT—\F—A
20 years up to January 2018 to develop properties located in IF - BHI204 - HEEFEESARAZMRN
Guangzhou, Guangdong Province, Mainland China. TEAEEREBEMZYE -
Prior to the acquisitions as described below, under the joint £z WHERT - RIBE SR EW=E
venture agreement, the Group was required to contribute EEFENEBI257.14% BERER K
57.14% of the capital of GZQREL and was entitled to one- EREABH=7—KREE - XEETTAE
third of the voting right in GZQREL. It was entitled to share EDIHBE 2 40% w1 - HRAEBEE
40% of the profit of GZQREL but had to assume 57.14% of 182 57.14% - AR BRI & B8 m
any losses of GZQREL, and was entitled to a distribution of BHMER 40% EE °
40% of GZQRELS’ assets upon expiry of the operating period.
HOPSON DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED EHEEEBREBERAD A
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15

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

INVESTMENT IN A JOINTLY CONTROLLED
ENTITY (Continued)

On 23 June 2004, the Group entered into conditional
agreements to acquire further interests totalling of 59.5%
profit-sharing interest in GZQREL from other joint venturers.
The acquisition in respect of the 29.5% profit-sharing interest
in GZQREL was completed during the year ended 31
December 2005. Accordingly, the Group has recognised the
acquisition of this 29.5% profit-sharing interest, including the
gain on acquisition, representing the excess of the Group's
share of the net identifiable assets over the cost of
acquisition of approximately HK$457,460,000, which was
amounted to HK$114,526,000, in the income statement.
Upon completion of this acquisition of a 29.5% interest in
GZQREL, the Group is responsible for contributing 99.5% of
the capital of GZQREL and is entitled to 44.4% of the voting
power in GZQREL. It is entitled to share 69.5% of the profit
of GZQREL but has to assume 99.5% at any losses of
GZQREL, and is entitled to a distribution of 692.5% of
GZQRELSs assets upon expiry of the operating period.

The acquisition of the remaining 30.0% profit-sharing interest
in GZQREL has not yet completed at 31 December 2005.

RE B R AR M EE

15 R—ERREZEHER 2 KE (#8)

NRZZTENFASAZ+=0  AEBF L
BiGEH=E - AE—ZTREMEETKE
A K 59.5% @ Mo E s - WEEE
BR295%GMNIEREENBE_FT
£¢+ A=t —BLFEARATK - B

C REEBE RN ERRERZ 29.5% i@ 7l
TETZE“ Wk BIENEE 2 as (B
SEAA G2 ERFEESREKAR

2 E R 457,460,000 T ) 4B
114,526,000 7T ° TE BB B EL 2 29.5%
Btk ARBEEDEFBEZ 99.5% B
BRI R EEREBBH 44.4% K E2HE - K&
ENEREDEEEZ 69.5% @ ) » HEEE
EEHEEZ 99.5% @ UREEREEH
[E R S BL & D 69.5% B E ©

R-BEREE+-A=+—AHREME
— IR E EBES T 30% 3 F -k 2% o

HOPSON DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED EHEREE AR A A
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #&%&

15 INVESTMENT IN A JOINTLY CONTROLLED 15

ENTITY (Continued)

The following amounts represent the Group's 69.5% (2004:

40%) share of the assets, liabilities and commitments as at

31 December and the Group's share of sales and results of
the jointly controlled entity of 40% from 1 January 2005 to 30
June 2005 and 69.5% from 1 July 2005 to 31 December 2005

(2004: 40%):

Assets:
Non-current assets

Current assets

Liabilities:
Long-term liabilities

Current liabilities

Net assets

Sales

Cost of Sales/Expenses

Profit before income tax

Taxation

Profit for the year

Proportionate interest in the jointly
controlled entity’s contingent
liabilities (Note 35)

Proportionate interest in the jointly
controlled entity’s commitments
(Note 36)

BE
FRBEE
MENEE

&8
EHAaE
kA=K

BEERE

HE
HERA,/ X

RETET 157 Al e 7
HiIE

RE Bt A

HE [R5 | B B AR AN A
2#& Lok (FIRE 36)

P — A R 2 I B

\:u

Bt 75 ¥R R MY R

ZIRE (#)

AFeEAKEERt=A=+—RFH

il K E 42 5 & 88 69.5%

40%) BE - E\%&ﬁdfé :

—EEOF
u&$%§%

TRFENA=

TEHEERR -_ZTAFLA— Ei— z

TRHE+— H—+—E|Hﬁf'ﬁ il A s
o0 | B 40% K 69.5% f@¢
40%) ZIHERMELE .

2005 2004

—ETRF —ETNF

HK$'000 HK$'000

BET T BT T

145,596 80,036

1,781,744 801,346
_1.927,340 881,382
(650,149) (185,862)

(454,209) (382,228)
_(1.104,358) (568,090)
822,982 313,292

593,711 362,774
(323,336) (247,773)

270,375 115,001

(78,866) (57,269)

191,509 57,732

191,388 159,687

1,709,358 1,269,587

HOPSON DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED
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16

17

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

INVESTMENTS IN JOINTLY CONTROLLED
ASSETS

Certain subsidiaries of the Group entered into a jointly
controlled assets arrangement with Guangzhou Zhuguang
Real Estate Development Company Limited, an independent
third party, under which each of the Group and Guangzhou
Zhuguang Real Estate Development Company Limited
contributed land and other assets for the development of
properties located in Guangzhou, Guangdong Province,
mainland China. During the year ended 31 December 2005
the Group's participating interest in these jointly controlled
assets was 95.5% (2004: 95.5%).

16

= A
Iéﬁ/'.l'\l:l

BF 7% AR M A

RAREHEEZRE

AEEETHBARE—BBYFR=HE
MR EHEMRZEBR AR —HER
THIEERE - Bt - AEEREMNEEX
B EMBEERARASHABMNFEKX
EERAEMNZYEREL R EME
E -REBE-_ZEZRAF+-_A=1+—Hit
FERN AEEREZRSHERENEE
95.5% (ZZZTMF : 955%) 2L HE

— ==
S o

B

PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER 17 TBNFIE « e MEMTHEE
CURRENT ASSETS
Consolidated Company
wRe N
2005 2004 2005 2004
—EE2RFE —_TTNF ZZZTHE —_ZTTNOF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BT T BET T BT T
Deposits for acquisitions of WHEIR Rt 2 1R 2 ()
equity interests (i) 351,309 - - -
Prepayments for acquisition U B8 + Mb 2z TS SR IE (i)
of land (ii) 635,071 620,601 - —
Guarantee deposit ERES 47,667 47,170 - -
Prepaid construction
expenditures SEENE=F 153 43,260 26,780 - -
Utility and other deposits NEERE R EMIES 52,607 34,825 - -
Others H A 41,949 29,198 422 422
1,171,863 758,574 422 422
Notes: Kiaz -

(i)  This represents advances made to independent third parties
for the acquisition of majority interests in certain Mainland
China entities. The acquisitions are not yet completed as at 31
December 2005, and the details of the acquisitions are set out

in Note 37.

This represents advances made to a department of the
Government of Yangpu District of Shanghai for the acquisition

of land use rights in Yangpu district, Shanghai, Mainland China.

WTER KRB E THRRAEER 2 S8k
RiERmMOBLE=FEHZBR - N
ZERF+-_A=+—"8 KEHRT
B - BRWIB EIRAFIS RN 37 -

(i)

I ThE s U BB I 70 AR B B BB 150 (R 2
3450 PR 1 () _E 0% T #5088 [ BURT TS J88 P
FIfEH Z B3R -
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18 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Consideration in respect of properties sold is generally

payable by the buyers at the time of completion of the sale

and purchase agreements. Rentals in respect of leased

properties and property management fees are generally

payable in advance by the tenants on a monthly basis.

The ageing analysis of accounts receivable was as follows:

0 to 3 months 0ZE3EA
3 to 6 months 3E6EA
6 to 9 months 6= 918 A
9 to 12 months 9F 121E A
Over 12 months BB 12 @A

Carrying values of accounts receivable approximate their fair

values.

As at 31 December 2005, approximately 22% (2004: 58%) of

the accounts receivable was due from one customer; other

than this, there is no concentration of credit risk with respect

to accounts receivable as the Group has a large number of

customers.

STATEMENTS 44 B # 3® KR M=

18 FEURBRFX

BEHENEZRE—RANEE BHHETK
ERHESXN HEWMEZHERME
ERE-—RBEBEFEEZAEN -

FEMRR 2 FREE D AT AR T

Consolidated

RE
2005 2004
—EZHF —ETEMNF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BB
35,697 65,602
1,433 9,972
448 2,488
25,368 1,425
27,378 1,302
90,324 80,789

FEURERHERLAFERES -

R_ZEERFE+-_A=+—8  BKREX
FAH 22% (ZEZWEF | 58%) JhlH—
BREFEXR RN ARAKREER
L BRERTEEESEFR ZER -
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19 PLEDGED/CHARGED BANK DEPOSITS AND 19 Egﬁ/ﬁﬁﬁfﬂ_ XM E R

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS REFEY
Consolidated Company
Ba A7
2005 2004 2005 2004

—RTEEF —TTME —TREE —TINF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
BETR  BMTRE  EMTE  BMTE

Cash at bank and in hand RITRFRRE 2,064,206 736,609 848 860
Short-term bank deposits RHIRITE R 526,142 = 495,902 =
2,590,348 736,609 496,750 860
The effective interest rate on short-term bank deposits was RHRTERZERENERR4E (=%
4% (2004: N/A) per annum; these deposits have an average TUE CNER)  REERZFHEE
maturity of 1 (2004: N/A) day. H&tm18 (ZTTWEF : TEA) -
As at 31 December 2005, the Group’s bank deposits of R-ZBEZERF+_A=+—H ' XEEY
approximately HK$71,344,000 (2004: HK$150,287,000) were VS5 71,344,000 (—ZZP0E : B
pledged as collateral for the Group’s banking facilities (Note 150,287,000 7t) RITHEREERIELREE
22). In addition, the Group’s bank deposits of approximately RITEE2ERM (RHEE22) © o
HK$165,724,000 (2004: HK$108,363,000) were charged by REBIRITIERRA) AR 165,724,000 ¢ (=
certain banks in respect of the processing of mortgage TP : ¥ 108,363,000 T) EWET
facilities granted by the banks to buyers of the Group's RITES - UERITEEEERASEY
properties. FERBETRIBEER -
The carrying amounts of pledged/charged bank deposits BER ERAZRTFRARREERRAEE
and cash and cash equivalents are denominated in the BY 2 EHETIATIEES|E :

following currencies:

Consolidated Company
=) A
2005 2004 2005 2004

—RYEF —TTNF —FREF —TTMF
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
BETE BMTT  mMTR BT

Chinese Renminbi AR #& 2,055,318 729,885 - =
US dolllar ETT 449,460 196 446,875 6
Hong Kong dollar 7B T 85,511 6,528 49,875 854
Other currencies H i g & 59 = - =

2,590,348 736,609 496,750 860

HOPSON DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED 2 4 aREemas®r 27 141
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20 LAND COST PAYABLE

21

20 FEfFEHBAKAS

Land premium payable B Lt ES

Land compensation payable FEAT L Al (E 5K

Less: Amount due within one year W EFAREBBEA
included under current liabilities R—FRNEBRZ TR

Carrying values of land cost payable approximate their fair

values.

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

The ageing analysis of accounts payable (including amounts

due to related parties of trading in nature) was as follows:

0 to 3 months 0ZE3ME@A

As at 31 December 2005, approximately HK$449,404,000
(2004: HK$123,344,000) of accounts payable was due to
subsidiaries of minority shareholders of certain subsidiaries

of the Company in respect of property construction fees.

Carrying values of accounts payable approximate their fair

values.

21

Consolidated

&a
2005 2004
—REEFE  —TITNE
HK$'000 HK$’000
BT T BT
318,958 489,150
681,603 529,544
1,000,561 1,018,694
(1,000,039) (828,128)
522 190,566

e LK AEEREEAFERES

FEfFERFX
BRRRZRBAT (RERNTREA
ITBRARBUEZER) MT -

Consolidated

RE
2005 2004
—ETHF —ZEETNF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BT T
800,524 662,854

R_ZTEERF+_A=1+—H mPERE
FERNARRETHEBRARLDERE 2
B8 A &) 2 BR A B 75 8 449,404,000 7T
(ZZZ U4 : ¥ 123,344,000 70) °

ENERHERELAFERES -
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22 BORROWINGS 2 88
Consolidated Company
wE NES|
2005 2004 2005 2004
—EE2RFE —_TTNF ZZZTHE —_TTNOF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BT T BT T ok e
Non-current JERED
Bank borrowings RITIEHE 2,165,949 1,547,805 - =
Senior notes BREEEK 2,660,902 - 2,660,902 -
4,826,851 1547805 2,660,902 - -
Current Ve
Bank borrowings RITEE 1,837,342 1957752 - - -
Total borrowings BEE 6,664,193 3,505,557 2,660,902 -

In November 2005, the Company issued 8.125% senior notes
with an aggregated nominal value of US$350,000,000
(equivalent to approximately HK$2,730,000,000), for a total
consideration of approximately HK$2,733,182,000. The senior
notes mature in seven years (November 2012) and are
repayable at their nominal value of US$350,000,000. The
Company will be entitled at its option to redeem all or a
portion of the senior notes on and after 9th November 2009
at the redemption prices specified in the offering circular,

plus accrued and unpaid interest to the redemption date.

RZZEZRF+—A @ ARRETREE
# 350,000,000 7t (KM E R BB
2,730,000,000 7¢) 2 8.125 BB LRI -
BAR(EX B 2,733,182,000 8 T ° BELE
BERLE#ISE (ZE——F+—H8)

I 78 1 38 ¥ 1% 55 2 T & 350,000,000 %
T o ARAIKBEREER-_SZTNF+—
AN BSAEIRE SRmEATETRA 2 ERI(E
(MEBE=EEDAHEMRASZFE) EE

2HAMOBERRE -

HOPSON DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS

LIMITED EEAREB AR QA
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22 BORROWINGS (Continued)

The senior notes recognised in the balance sheet are

calculated as follows:

Nominal value
Premium component

Issue costs

Fair value at the date of issuance

Amortisation of premium (Note 27)

Amortisation of issue costs (Note 27)

Carrying amount at 31 December 2005

22 88 (#)
REEABETHRAZBLEZHHE

(I N

STATEMENTS 44 B # 3® KR M=

2005
—EEREF

HK$'000

VBT

[ERE 2,730,000
B 3,182
BTEH (73,965)
RETHHZAYE 2,659,217
wmE#EE (E27) (76)
BITEREE (WE27) 1,761
R_EERF+_A=+—HZHEE 2,660,902
N—ZEERFE+-_A=+—08  BEZE

As at 31 December 2005, the senior notes are jointly and

severally guaranteed by certain subsidiaries, and are secured

by the capital stock of the subsidiaries. The net assets of

these subsidiaries were approximately HK$603,749,000 as at

31 December 2005.

The maturity analysis of the borrowings is as follows:

BETHB AR AR RERREER AL
IAMI B AR BRAEIR IR - R-FTHF
T-A=1+—R ZEMBRARZEEF

B#) BB 603,749,000 7T ©

EEZBHPATWT

Bank borrowings Senior notes Total

RITEE BERERE @t
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
ZERRF _—ZTTNF CZBBRF _TTNMF ZBBRF _TTNF
HK$'000 HK$'000  HKS$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000
B¥TR BEBTT B¥TR E8Tr B¥TR  E%Tx
Within one year —FR 1,837,342 1,957,752 - - 1,837,342 1,957,752
Between one and two years —FHREWFA 1,449,663 877,505 - - 1,449,663 877,505
Between two and five years MERBRLEFEA 716,286 670,300 - - 716,286 670,300

Wholly repayable BAREER
within five years Ty EER 4,003,291 3,505,557 - - 4,003,291 3,505,557
Over five years HBBRF - - 2,660,902 - 2,660,902 =
4,003,291 3,505,557 2,660,902 - 6,664,193 3,505,557
HOPSON DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED A& HalE&E E R A 7
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22 BORROWINGS (Continued)
The carrying amounts of the borrowings are denominated in
the following currencies with the respective effective interest

rates:

RE B R AR M EE

22 88 (#)
BEEENTIISEASRRESE T
CEIESTRNE

mf}

/!

2005 2004
—2RIF —TTQEF
Effective Effective
HK$'000 interest rate HK$'000 interest rate
BRI BRA=R BT T BRA=R
Chinese Renminbi AR
- Bank borrowings — RITIEE 3,987,691 5.9% 3,394,357 5.9%
Hong Kong dollar BT
- Bank borrowings — RITEE = - 80,000 2.8%
US dollar ETT
— Bank borrowings — RITBEE 15,600 7.3% 31,200 4.5%
— Senior notes - BEER 2,660,902 8.6% - -
6,664,193 3,505,557
The carrying amounts and the fair value of the borrowings BEZHERAFERAT !

are as follows:

Carrying amounts

Fair values

EHE ATE

2005 2004 2005 2004

ZE22HF —_TITIWNF ZTTHF —_TTOEF

HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000

BT AETT BE¥TR BETT

Bank borrowings RITIEE 4,003,291 3,505,557 4,006,438 3,496,314
Senior notes BEEE 2,660,902 - 2,715,277 -
6,664,193 3505557 6,721,715 3,496,314

The fair values are based on cash flows discounted using a
rate based on the Group's average borrowings rate of 5.8%
to 8.6% (2004: 3.5% to 6.3%), depending on the currency
denomination of the borrowings.

As at 31 December 2005, the Group's banking facilities were

secured by:

() the Group's land use rights of approximately
HK$1,932,476,000 (2004: HK$1,145,256,000);

ATFEDFABRBEAEETHEEF X
58EZE86E (ZTTWF : 35EE6.3
[B) B zFE (RIBEEKER) &
BE2HERESRER °

RZZETAF+T_A=+—H8 AEEHZ
RITEETDATHERBER

() #I78%1,932,476,000 7T (ZZEZPU4F
. 75K 1,145,256,000 7T) ZANEE £
b A

HOPSON DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS

LIMITED A HEREEER
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22 BORROWINGS (Continued)

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vii)

the Group's hotel property of approximately
HK$218,061,000 (2004: Nil);

the Group's construction in progress of Nil (2004:
HK$71,996,000);

the Group's building of approximately HK$63,332,000
(2004: Nil);

the Group’s investment properties with an aggregate
carrying amount of approximately HK$1,141,689,000
(2004: HK$861,907,000);

the Group's properties under development for long-
term investment of approximately HK$2,977,000 (2004:
HK$73,134,000);

the Group's properties under development for sale of
approximately HK$789,601,000 (2004: HK$775,758,000);

=
N

B BHRKRKE

22 88 (#)

(ii)

(iii)

(vii)

#7785 %% 218,061,000 7T (ZZTZPULE :
;) CAREBBEYE

WE (ZEZMF B 71,996,000
L) AEBEZETR

#)75 85 63,332,000 T (—ZZTPO4F ¢
|/) ZAREBEIETF

ERREEL)BH 1,141,689,000 T (=
TEPNEE  ##E 861,907,000 7T) Z AR
SBIEYE

#)7EE 2,977,000 T (ZZZPUF @ B
73,134,000 70) Z A% BlIFIERES
WEZIEREWME

#4754 789,601,000 7t (ZZZ 4 .
7BHE 775,758,000 7T ) [ ANES B AT EH
EZRERYE

(viii) the Group's completed properties for sale of (viii) #9758 463,651,000 7T (ZZZPE :
approximately HK$463,651,000 (2004: HK$156,505,000); PEHE 156,505,000 7T) Z AR E AT £ 8
and EZEEXDE K
(ix) the Group’'s bank deposits of approximately (ix) #975# 71,344,000 C (ZZZWF :
HK$71,344,000 (2004: HK$150,287,000). 761 150,287,000 7L) Z ANEEIRITF
e
HOPSON DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED A& HalE&E BE A 7
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23 DEFERRED INCOME TAX 23 BIEFRISH
Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset BEREEERBERAIERTHBAEE
when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax REBBEBGEENEEEHEFRIEREN
assets against current tax liabilities and when the deferred BRI - - F R EAEEE o HH
income taxes relate to the same fiscal authority. The offset TEHIMT

amounts are as follows:

Consolidated

wEe
2005 2004
3 3 —ERNF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BT T
Deferred tax assets: REBIEEE .
— Deferred tax assets to be recovered - BRA+TZ@EABKE 2
after more than twelve months RIEFRTAE E 44,073 20,779
— Deferred tax assets to be recovered — R+ -EARkEZ
within twelve months REFLIAE BE 7,889 26,493
________ o1,.962 - 47272
Deferred tax liabilities: FREFHIEEE -
— Deferred tax liabilities to be realised — BT+ @ ARBER
after more than twelve months REFIEE F (328,252) (267,601)
— Deferred tax liabilities to be realised - BRA+TZEARER
within twelve months RIEFHIBEE (284,214) (107,142)
______ (612,466) (374,743
(560,504) (327,471)

HOPSON DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED 2 4 alE&masr 2~ s 147
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23 DEFERRED INCOME TAX (Continued)

RE B R R M EE

23 IRIAEFTIEH (&)

The gross movement on deferred taxation is as follows: REFR BB E ST ¢
Consolidated
wEe
2005 2004
—ETRF —TEMNFE
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
Assets/(liabilities) BE/ (AR)
Beginning of the year F1] (327,471) (490,899)
Acquisition of subsidiaries U B B /2B A ) (147,913) 29,908
Recognised in the income statement RIBE KR IER (72,504) 216,500
Tax charged to equity KRR 2 THIE - (82,980)
Exchange difference PE W =58 (12,616) =
End of the year F R (560,504) (327,471)
HOPSON DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED SEH B REREEBRAR DA
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23 DEFERRED INCOME TAX (Continued) 23 IRIEFTET (&)
The movement in deferred tax assets and deferred tax REHRBEERELEHBEE 2 (I
liabilities, without taking into consideration the offsetting of EEZEMRDEERAN 2 AHREHE) 0
balances within the same tax jurisdiction, is as follows: T
Deferred tax liabilities EREBIEEE
Consolidated
e
Timing
difference in
Revaluation reporting
surplus revenue Total
ONEE:
EHARK ZRE st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT T BT T
At 1 January 2004 R-ETMNE— (474,742) (71,544) (546,286)
Recognised in the income statement 8z KR - 71,544 71,544
Charged to equity relating to
surplus on revaluation of AR KRE
investment properties V) E L Bk (110,964) - (110,964)
Disposal of investment properties HEREYE 27,984 - 27,984
Acquisition of subsidiaries LT B BT /B8 R ) 29,908 = 29,908
At 31 December 2004 R_ZEZEWE+_A
E+ A (527,814) - (527,814)
Recognised in the income statement A 18 % 3k IR 65,230 - 65,230
Acquisition of subsidiaries e B BT /8 2 ) (147,913) = (147,913)
Exchange difference PE W =58 (5,870) = (5,870)
At 31 December 2005 R-ZBZAF+_H
=+—H (616,367) - (616,367)

HOPSON DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED 2 4 alE&masr 27 149
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23 DEFERRED INCOME TAX (Continued)

Deferred tax assets—

At 1 January 2004

Recognised in the income statement

At 31 December 2004

Recognised in the income statement

Exchange difference

At 31 December 2005

Deferred tax assets are recognised for tax loss carry forwards

to the extent that the realisation of the related tax benefit

through the future taxable profits is probable. As at 31

December 2005, the Group did not recognise deferred tax
assets of approximately HK$20,798,000 (2004: HK$7,945,000)
in respect of tax losses amounting to approximately
HK$95,057,000 (2004: HK$24,075,000) which are expiring from

2006 through 2010.

BERIAEE—
Consolidated
®E

Timing

difference in

reporting
revenue Tax losses Total
LON:E: a3 HIEEE Mt
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT BETT BT T
- 55,387 55,387
153,071 (8,115) 144,956
153,071 47,272 200,343
(141,929) 4,195 (137,734)
(7,241) 495 (6,746)
3,901 51,962 55,863

RE B R R M EE

23 IRIAEFTIEH (&)

IEAERR I8 & B T e A R T 75 N 21 AT 35 48
IR BR FE SR TR v I B R T B P A4S 8E 2 AT
BERR RZZEZRFT_A=1+—
H - R&E B ERE B LB 95,057,000
o (ZZZEPF B 24,075,000 70)
RIELEF B E 478 20,798,000 L (=
PO R 7,9450007T) ¢ ERIE
BEER-_ZTAFE_FT—ZTFRNE

W o
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24 SHARE CAPITAL 24 P&
Number Ordinary
of shares shares
R4 E EER
‘000 HK$'000
T A% BT T
At 1 January 2004 N_ZEZTOMF—H—H 1,002,000 100,200
Issue of shares BT 1,000 100
At 31 December 2004 R-FTEWE+-_A=+—~H 1,003,000 100,300
At 1 January 2005 R-_ZEERF—-A—H 1,003,000 100,300
Issue of shares BITIRMD
— placements — BEA% 200,600 20,060
— employee share option scheme — EEBEREE 10,000 1,000
At 31 December 2005 R-ZFTRF+-_A=+—~H 1,213,600 121,360
The total authorised number of ordinary shares is EE B AR 2 4280 2,000,000,000 fx (=
2,000,000,000 shares (2004: 2,000,000,000 shares), with a par ZZPULF : 2,000,000,000 B ) EAKEIE 0.1
value of HK$0.1 per share (2004: HK$0.1 per share). All issued Bt (ZZEZTWF : 3R 01BL) I’ °
shares are fully paid. FrEE#ITROHDHEBERK °
In August 2005, the Company issued 200,600,000 shares RZZEZTRFENA - KA R BT
(approximately 16.7% of the Company’s issued share capital 200,600,000 AR fn (AMh AR R REE
as enlarged by the subscription) for a cash consideration of BTN 2 B EITIRAL 16.7%) LARER
HK$977,925,000. The related transaction costs amounting to /e R EBE 977,925,000 - BEER 5
approximately HK$21,206,000 have been netted off against FR AN %) A& 78 8 21,206,000 7T+ B R FTUCER
the proceeds received. ZFREREN -
During the year ended 31 December 2005, the Company RBE-ZZTZRFTA=T—HBLFE
issued 10,000,000 shares for a cash consideration of A ARBIRN EEBREEITFER T
HK$43,000,000 upon exercise of employee share options. 10,000,000 & f% 17 # B 3R € 1K (B 75 &

43,000,000 7T °

HOPSON DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED 2 4 aR&emas®r 27 191
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24 SHARE CAPITAL (Continued) 24 IR (#8)

Share options fE R

The Company has an employee share options scheme, under RNArlE—IHEBBERESE - &t - K
which it may grant options to employees (including executive RAAAEE (BRARRHITESE) &
directors of the Company) to subscribe for shares in the HIEREARBARRBRG - HIRARF
Company, subject to a limit that the total number of shares BARERTE - MEEREERTENER
which may be issued upon the exercise of all outstanding BT LATREREITHORMEE - ~SHEE
options granted and yet to be exercised under the share RRBTEDEHITRME 30% © (TEER
options schemes of the Company shall not exceed 30% of HARFESRGETE A TIRTI=
the shares in issue from time to time. The exercise price will EZEREE (AR AROREBERERD
be determined by the Company’s board of directors and HEAZWTHE : ()N EEERERLBH
shall at least be the highest of (i) the closing price of the Al AER 5 B AR ARG 2 FHYHE :
Company'’s shares on the date of grant of the options, (i) the RARAIKROEE (BKR01BIT) -
average closing price of the Company’s shares for the five NNeEBREFINBE_T——F2+
trading days immediately preceding the date of grant of the FHREFER

options, and (iii) the nominal value of the Company’s shares
of HK$0.1 each. This employee share options scheme will

remain in force for a period of 10 years up to 2012.

Movements in the number of share options outstanding and RITEEREAR RSN B R EARRE MNAE 91T
their related weighted average exercise prices are as follows: BzEHNT :
2005 2004
—ETLF —ZTTMF
Average Average
exercise exercise
price in HK$ price in HK$
per share Options  per share Options
SRTH ST
TEE 1TEE
() B AE (BT) RE R
‘000 ‘000
T4 T
At 1 January R—H—H - - 1.17 1,000
Granted B 4.9 26,536 - -
Exercised BAT{E 4.3 (10,000) 1.17 (1,000)
At 31 December R+=—A=+—H 5.3 16,536 - -
As at 31 December 2005, all of the 16,536,000 outstanding R-_EERF+_A=Z+—HEEAE
share options were exercisable. 16,536,000 A% AT 1T {30 M AR 1T 58 2 B AR A o
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24 SHARE CAPITAL (Continued)

Share options (Continued)
Share options outstanding have the following expiry date

and exercise prices:

24 AR (48)

BIE (8)
WATTEBEREZF A RITERENT

Share options

BR IR 7
Exercise price

Expiry date HK$ per share 2005 2004
A BRITEE (Bx) “EERF —EENEF
‘000 ‘000

TR T

28 April 2010 —E—ZFWPA =+ /\H 4.3 10,000 -
10 August 2010 —T-ZTFNATH 6.2 4,500 =
14 September 2010 Z—E—ZTFHA+MA 8.2 2,036 -
16,536 —~

Options exercised during the year ended 31 December 2005
resulted in 10,000,000 (2004: 1,000,000) shares being issued
at HK$4.3 (2004: HK$1.17) each. The related weighted
average share price at the time of exercise was HK$10.7
(2004: HK$1.9) per share. The related transaction costs
amounting to approximately HK$5,000 (2004: HK$4,000) have
been netted off with the proceeds received.

The fair value of options granted during the year ended 31
December 2005, determined using the Binomial Option
Pricing Model, was approximately HK$23,447,000, which was
charged to the income statement as employment cost. The
significant inputs into the model were share prices of HK$4.3,
HK$6.2 and HK$8.2, at the grant dates (different for each
issue), exercise prices shown above, standard deviation of
expected share price returns of 35%, contractual life of
options of 5 years, sub-optimal early exercise factor of 1.25,
1.5 and 1.5 (different for each issue), expected rate of post
vesting withdrawal of 5% per annum, expected dividend paid
out rate of 3%, and annual risk-free interest rate of 3.16%,
3.87% or 3.81% (different for each issue). The volatility
measured at the standard deviation of expected share price
returns is based on statistical analysis of daily share prices
over the last three years.

Subsequent to 31 December 2005, on 6 February 2006,
6,000,000 share options were exercised to subscribe for the
Company's shares at HK$4.3 each.

REE-—ZZERE+ _A=+—HBIFE
TE 17 (£ 2 B IR #E B 3 10,000,000 A& A% 15
—ETPOE 1,000,000 %) LAFARE
4370 (ZZZTWF BB 117 L) 2B
BT IEERZEEMETHORERS
R B #1070 (ZZZME @ B9
TL) ° BREAR SR AK A&B 50007 (=
TEPOLE : ERE4,0007T)  BRFTIRELZ
SRIEF AN o

REE_ZTTRAF+_A=+—HLFE
RO zBREZ AFEL B BEEE
R E L A B 23,447,000 T @ WER
BHRRNEREENALZIL - FEZIER
ZEEHEAREER (BEETHD
m) 2RHEKREE 4370 B 62TR
B8 27T~ EXFIRZAITIERE - TRERR
BEORIZEZE 35% - BIREGT R R
F - ORERATHEREZE125 - 15K 15
(BIEETHAR)  EHEBERERS
5% ~ TEHARR 2R 3 2 3% K 4 & B 4
R316% - 3.87% % 3.81% (FIBEEE{THT
[B) o LATEHARR (BRI sRIZEEFTE 2K IE
AR =F 2 ROEBEEEAAETON
B ELHE o

THE+-_A=+—H% R=-ZF
A 75 B A& 6,000,000 17 B p& #E 5
AR EGIREM 43 T2 BRRBARD

(ANNPS

7]
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25 RESERVES

Balance at 1 January 2004

Transfer to reserves (i)
Currency translation differences
Profit for the year
Transfer to income
statement upon disposal
Revaluation
- gross
- tax
Dividend relating to 2003
Dividend relating to 2004
Issue of shares under employee
share option scheme

Share issue expenses

Balance at 31 December 2004

Representing -
2004 Final dividend proposed

Others

Analysed by -
Company and subsidiaries
Jointly controlled entity

Associate

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #&4& B 7 &R M =
25
Consolidated
me
Investment Cumulative
property currency
Share  revaluation Statutory translation Retained
premium reserve reserves differences earnings Total
RENE 2itEH
B EE EfhfE EERE EiZHE REEF b
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$/000 HK$/000
BETT BT BETTL BETTL BT BT
i Jufed
-B-Bz&s 618,849 992,569 84,499 3,966 844,921 2,544,804
BEEEE() = = 48,879 - (48,879) =
EMERZS - - - 7) - 7)
FERF - = - - 432,785 432,785
REEREZERR - (52,317) - - - (52,317)
B
-@ - 300,120 - - - 300,120
-HE - (92,874) - = = (92,874)
BRZZZ=F/RE - - - - (30,060) (30,060)
BER-ZZMF2zRE - - - - (30,090) (30,090)
REE B BRET 2
E1RG 1,070 = - - = 1,070
RAETRS (4 - - - - (4
RZEZMF+=A
“+-Bz&R 619,915 1,147,498 133,378 3,959 1,168,677 3,073,427
R&-
BR-2ZmE
AR & 60,180
Bty 1,108,497
1,168,677
A—
ARARHBAR 1,034,600
HAZHES 135,929
YN (1,852)
1,168,677
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

25 RESERVES (Continued)

Balance at 1 January 2005

Reclassification of negative
goodwill to retained earnings
Reclassification of revaluation

reserve to retained eamings

Balance at 1 January 2005 after

opening adjustments

Transfer to reserves (i)
Currency translation differences
Profit for the year
Dividend relating to 2004
Dividend relating to 2005
Employee share options scheme

- value of services provided
Issue of shares

- placements

- employee share

option scheme

Share issue expenses

Balance at 31 December 2005

Representing -
2005 Final dividend proposed

Others

Analysed by -
Company and subsidiaries
Jointly controlled entity

Associate

RZZZRE
—-B-Bz&H

KEBmEENAE
ZREEF

KERRBENIE

EREARMN

EELENARE
R_EEHE
—A—-Be#s

BERB0
ERERZR
ERRN
BR-TZMELRE
BER-FRREZKRE
ERRRESE

-EERKEE
B1R0

—ER

- BB ERE

RinBIHEY
W-EZRE+-A
S+—Rz&H%

R&-
WE-ZTHE
FARE
=R

25 & )

Consolidated

RE B R AR M EE

)
Investment Cumulative
property currency
Share  revaluation Statutory translation Retained
premium reserve reserves  differences earnings Total
RENE 2iER
R EE EfhfE EERE ERZR REBT @zt
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BRI BB BB BRI BRI BB
619,915 1,147,498 133,378 3,959 1,168,677 3,073,427
- - - - 164,890 164,890
- (1,147,498) - - 1,147,498 -
619,915 - 133,378 3,959 2,481,065 3,238,317
- - 20,636 - (20,636) -
- - - 62,133 - 62,133
- - - - 1,217,323 1,217,323
- - - - (60,180) (60,180)
- - - - (117,351) (117,351)
23,447 - - - - 23,447
957,865 - - - - 957,865
42,000 - - - - 42,000
(21,206) - - - - (21,206)
1,622,021 - 154,014 66,092 3,500,221 5342,348
295,143
3,205,078
3,500,221
3,174,591
327,438
(1,808)
3,500,221

HOPSON DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED &
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #& 0 # &R i &F
25 RESERVES (Continued) 13%1% (4&)
Company
AT
Share Retained
premium earnings Total
B’ 3 RE = B8 & F st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BB T BT T
Balance at 1 January 2004 RZZEZTME
—A—Rz#& 618,849 80,122 698,971
Profit for the year F 5 A = 93,436 93,436
Issue of shares under employee R B IE A i
share option scheme TEIZ TR 1,070 - 1,070
Share issue expenses AR BATR X (4) = (4)
Payment of dividends = AR B - (60,150) (60,150)
Balance at 31 December 2004 RZZEZTWFE+=A
=+—B2H#ER 619,915 113,408 733,323
Representing — K& —
2004 Final dividend proposed K _ZZTMF
REIRR 60,180
Others HAh 53,228
113,408
Balance at 1 January 2005 RZZEZTRF
—R—Bz&& 619,915 113,408 733,323
Profit for the year FREHMN - 387,827 387,827
Issue of shares BT
— placements — BEA% 957,865 = 957,865
— employee share option scheme — EEBEREE 42,000 = 42,000
Share issue expenses f% 7 31T 2 (21,2006) - (21,2006)
Employee share option scheme & 8 AR T2l
— value of services provided —EERKEE 23,447 = 23,447
Payment of dividends ZA’RE - (177,531) (177,531)
Balance at 31 December 2005 RZZEZTRF
+—A=+—H 1,622,021 323,704 1,945,725
Representing — K& —
2005 Final dividend proposed BE_ZZTAF
REIRE 295,143
Others HAh 28,561
323,704
HOPSON DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED SEH B REREEBRAR DA
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #&4 Bt % 3R & Mt 5%

25 RESERVES (Continued)

Note:

(i)

As stipulated by regulations in Mainland China, the Company’s
subsidiaries established and operated in Mainland China are
required to appropriate a portion of their after-tax profit (after
offsetting prior year losses) to the statutory reserves and
enterprise expansion fund, at rates determined by their
respective boards of directors. The statutory reserves can be
utilised to offset prior year losses or be utilised for the issuance
of bonus shares, whilst the enterprise expansion fund can be
utilised for the development of business operations. During
the year ended 31 December 2005, the boards of directors of
the Company’s subsidiaries in Mainland China appropriate an
aggregate amount of approximately HK$20,636,000 (2004:
HK$48,879,000) to the statutory reserves and determined not

to make any appropriation to the enterprise expansion fund.

26 OTHER GAINS

25 ##E ®)
Hiat -

(i)

1ZBB R BIAREER T © ANA AR BIKBER
N REEZHBRARARERB G (KK
HBEFEEER) PBE - BOHEEERE
EoR¥ERRERES  WRTTHEAESSE
E o AERBESA AEREBTFERBEXR
FREEITAIRR - M XBERES R AERR
% - REE-_TTRAF+=-_A=1+—HLHF
B ARBZHRBERENBARZES S R
KK M 20,636,000 (ZZTZTWF : B
48,879,000 ) EXTEREBES RRETS N
EhEERES -

2005 2004
—ERE2RF i3 JUIECS
HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BT
Excess of acquirer’s interest over Wi AR E
cost of acquisition RUEE XA 2 58 191,688 -
Fair value gains on
investment properties WEMEZ A EWR R 14,232 =
Government grants (i) I 48 B2 (7) 56,074 113,222
Interest income from banks RATHLE WA 17,382 4,484
279,376 117,706
Note: Kt -
(i)  This represents grants received from government bureaus in (i) UETIRE R BKRE B TR < f B o

Mainland China.

HOPSON DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED
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27 EXPENSES BY NATURE

Expenses included in cost of sales, selling and marketing

costs and general and administrative expenses are analysed

as follows:

Advertising costs

Amortisation of goodwill (included in

general and administrative expenses)

Amortisation of leasehold land and
land use rights (Note 6)
Amortisation of issuance costs and
premium of senior notes (Note 22)
Auditors’ remuneration
Depreciation of properties
and equipment (Note 7)
Direct operating expenses arising
from investment properties that
— generate rental income
- did not generate rental income
Employment cost (including directors’
emoluments) (Note 28)
Loss on sale of properties
and equipment (Note 34)
Net exchange loss
Operating lease rental

in respect of premises

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

RE B R R M EE

27 BB D 2HAX

EEmRL

2 i 5
GFA—RRITHAX)

FAE 1 b K2 4 Hb {55 FR R 48 5
(Hiax 6)

BEAZRZBHITRAR
B (K 22)

1% SN B

MERREIE (MfaL7)

A THEBIRENEEEZ
BEEKERX
—EEESHA
—WEELHETHA

BEARAEX (BREFMHE)
(it 28)

HEMERREER (W 34)
PE B 1R F R

MEZEEHERS

2005

—g2ng

HK$'000
BETT

175,130

15,721

1,685
2,350

16,284

1,342

3,121

187,528

7,047
8,483

9,296

X BREEEKRA - HE TS HERK
Ko AR—BETHRAS - 20T

2004

— T NF
HK$'000

BT T
135,497

5,233

4,849

1,500

8,759

3,902

597

143,626

255
549

5,114
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #&4 Bt % 3R & Mt 5%

28 EMPLOYMENT COST (INCLUDING
DIRECTORS EMOLUMENTYS)
Salaries and allowances e MoERL
Sales commission and bonus HEME RIEA

Share-based payments

(Share options granted) (BREZERE)
Pension costs RIRE KA

— Defined contribution plans — FE MG E

— Provision for long-service payment -~ RERB BB

(a)

Pensions — defined contribution plans

The Group has arranged for its Hong Kong employees
to join the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (“the
MPF Scheme”), a defined contribution scheme
managed by an independent trustee. Under the MPF
scheme, each of the Group (the employer) and its
employees make monthly contributions to the scheme
at 5% of the employees’ earnings as defined under the
Mandatory Provident Fund legislation. The monthly
contributions of each of the employer and employees
are subject to a cap of HK$1,000 and thereafter

contributions are voluntary.

As stipulated by rules and regulations in mainland
China, the Group contributes to state-sponsored
retirement plans for its employees in mainland China.
The Group’s employees make monthly contributions to
the plans at approximately 8% of the relevant income
(comprising salaries, allowances and bonus), while the
Group contributes 12% to 22% of such income and has
no further obligations for the actual payment of
pensions beyond the contributions. The state-
sponsored retirement plans are responsible for the
entire pension obligations payable to the retired

employees.

During the year ended 31 December 2005, the
aggregate amount of the employer contributions made

by the Group amounted to
HK$17,677,000 (2004: HK$14,557,000).

approximately

AR R BB 2 (B A

28 &

SA (BRESHE)
2005 2004
—RYEF  —TINE
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT T BT
89,838 89,893
56,465 39,166
23,447 =
17,677 14,557
101 10
187,528 143,626

BARERAR — FREMR-KEE
AEEEREEERELHSE IR
B — B ERAEE 2 ERHNE
g REAESEE ([BE
srEl]) - REBRESE - AKH
(BEX) REREBEBARBHMER
BEEPIMAESE A RZERERAZ
5% [F% =T 8I1F = AKX - BERE
EFECE AR ERERAER
1,000 7T * i Z B 1,000 TTIAR Z
HRABEREEE -

RBHRBAEZZRMETE  ASER
HRPBEAEZEEEE—EHRER
BB ZRIATE - AEBEEBAK
HEBBRA (BEF - ZHRT
A1) #98% HETEIEL R - AEE
BIEZE WA 12% & 22% EHAEER ©
BRI REEYEE MY E
BRASNRET - BREBH 2RI
SFEAESXMHRAKER Z2IRIK
4 0

E—EERE+-A=+—HItE
EHE  AEEEL 2 EEHRRERE
FEA B 17,677,000 (ZZEZM
4 ¢ ¥ 14,557,000 T) °

HOPSON DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED EHEREE AR A A
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

28 EMPLOYMENT COST

DIRECTORS' EMOLUMENTS) (Continued)

(b)

Directors’ emoluments

(INCLUDING

The remuneration of every director for the year ended

31 December 2005 is set out below:

28 EEXA (BHEESH

b) E=M=

RE B R R M EE

®) (&)

BE-STRF+-_A=+—AL%F
B REEZMERIIOT -

Employer's
Salaries contribution
and Share-based to pension
Fees  allowance payments scheme Total
BEHR
Name of Director ek i qngiZ Kesta
EEps ik 2 AR AT gt
HK$'000 HK$ 000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BT T AT T BT BET T
Executive directors HITES
Mr. Au Wai Kin BERELE - 240 - 12 252
Mr. Chen Chang Ying PR Rk - 1,185 = = 1,185
Mr. Chu Mang Yee RAKAEE - - - - =
Mr. Tam Lai Ling (i) BREXAL() - 2,530 7,400 8 9,938
Mr. Wu Jiesi (i) HEDLE () - 3,361 11,187 8 14,556
Mr. Xiang Bin Epn e - 2,008 - 12 2,020
Ms. Xiao Yan Xia BERERL - 970 - 37 1,007
- 10,294 18,587 77 28,958
Non-executive directors FHITES
Ms. Chen Xiaohong (i) PR /NAT 22 1 () = = = = =
Mr. Hu Yongmin (i) B LA - - - - -
Mr. Shafran Steven (i) 1 B B 5% A (i) = = 4,860 = 4,860
- - 4,860 - 4,860
Independent B EHIT
non-executive directors =
Mr. Lee Tsung Hei, David TEELE 100 = = = 100
Mr. Wong Shing Kay, Oliver E=AE L& 100 - - - 100
Mr. Yuen Pak Yiu, Philip Bribi@ sk & 100 - = - 100
300 - - - 300
HOPSON DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED A& HalE&E E R A 7
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #&4 Bt % 3R & Mt 5%

28 EMPLOYMENT COST (INCLUDING
DIRECTORS' EMOLUMENTS) (Continued)

(b) Directors’ emoluments (Continued)

28 BEKAK (BIEEEH

The remuneration of every director for the year ended 31

December 2004 is set out below:

®) (&)

b) EEBE (&)
BE_ZTTNE+_A=+—HItHF
B BEZFZHMEHNMT :

Employer’s
contribution

Salaries and Share-based to pension

Fees  allowance payments scheme Total
EBEXHE
Name of Director ek i qngiZ K&stEl
EEpg e )=4:1 ERNE Z R st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT T BB T BETT ok e
Executive directors HITES
Mr. Au Wai Kin MERELE - 240 - 12 252
Mr. Chen Chang Ying PR Rk - 884 - - 884
Mr. Cheung Fong Wing (ii) 5k & 5E 4 (i) - 100 - = 100
Mr. Chu Mang Yee RAMKEE = - - = =
Mr. Xiang Bin Y = 1,992 = 12 2,004
Ms. Xiao Yan Xia BARERL - 1,144 - 12 1,156
- 4,360 - 36 4,396
Independent B EHT
non-executive directors BE=
Mr. Lee Tsung Hei, David TEELE 70 = = = 70
Mr. Wong Shing Kay, Oliver ~ m#&E % £ 70 - - - 70
Mr. Yuen Pak Yiu, Philip Brib 8o & 70 - - - 70
210 - - - 210
Notes: B aE -

() Mr. Tam Lai Ling was appointed on 29 April 2005, Mr. Wu
Jiesi was appointed on 29 April 2005, Ms. Chen Xiaohong
was appointed on 13 September 2005, Mr. Hu Yongmin
was appointed on 28 November 2005, and Mr. Shafran
Steven was appointed on 9 August 2005.

(i) Mr. Cheung Fong Wing resigned on 24 May 2004.

During the year, Mr. Chu Mang Yee waived emoluments of
HK$240,000 (2004: HK$240,000).

(i)

BREREALENR _ZTRFHA—+
NEEZRE BREEREENR_ZZE
EFMAZ+NABERE BRI
IR -_ZETZRAFNAT=BEE
£ HEBEER-_ZZRF+—
AT NBEZEREZRBEER
“ETRENANBEEZE-

REREEN_ZZMFRAA -+
P E BHE o

FA - REKEEREBY 240,000 T2
e (ZZZTMF : B 240,0007T) o

HOPSON DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED EHEREE AR A A
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #&4 Bt 1% 3k & Kt &%

28 EMPLOYMENT COST (INCLUDING
DIRECTORS' EMOLUMENTY) (Continued)
(c) Five highest paid individuals
The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest
in the Group for the year include five (2004: three)
directors whose emoluments are reflected in the
analysis presented above. The emoluments payable to
the remaining two individuals during the year ended 31

December 2004 are as follows:

Salaries and allowances e MoEBL

The emoluments fell within the following bands:

Emolument bands B <& &3 [E]
Nil to HK$1,000,000 Z % 1,000,000 7 It

28 BEKAK (BIEEEH

(0 BABEZE®FAL

®) (&)

AEEAREEARBFAL BT
% (ZTEME:=%) £F 0%
ZMEER EXH 252 HHTRS -
BE-TEMFI-A=+—ALF
B BN FRABMEA LMD

o

2005
—2TIF
HK$’000
BT

N/A 7 E H

2004
—EETF
HK$'000
ST

1,686

M F TR :

Number of individuals

ATHAE

2005
—2TIF

N/A FiE H

2004
— T OF
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29

30

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #&4 Bt % 3R & Mt 5%

FINANCE COSTS 29 BAFEAAR
2005 2004
—ERRRF i3 JUIECS
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
Interest expense: MERX :
— on bank loans wholly repayable —ARAFATBHER
within five years B ER1TE R 231,670 205,213
— on senijor notes not wholly repayable  — AR AT ABHEE
within five years BB R RE 31,247 -
Total borrowing costs incurred S K2 BEE KA 262,917 205,213
Less: Amount capitalised as part of W BREBRERYEZIHD
the cost of properties under BN 2 5K IE
development (202,951) (191,838)
59,966 13,375

The average interest rates of borrowing costs capitalised for
the year ended 31 December 2005 was approximately 5.9%
(2004: 5.7%) per annum.

TAXATION

(@) Hong Kong profits tax
Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of
17.5% (2004: 17.5%) on the estimated assessable profit
for the year ended 31 December 2005.

(b) Other income tax
The Company is exempted from taxation in Bermuda
until March 2016. Subsidiaries in the British Virgin
Islands are incorporated under the International
Business Companies Acts of the British Virgin Islands
and, accordingly, are exempted from British Virgin

Islands income taxes.

Subsidiaries established and operated in Mainland
China are subject to Mainland China enterprise income
tax at the rate of 33% (2004: 33%) for the year ended 31
December 2005.

REBEE-_TTAF+-A=+—HIEF
B BREANEEXNRHTHERELD
#59% (ZZEZNF : 57%) -

30 #MIA

(a) BEMEM
ERNEGRIIREBEE—_STRF+=
A=+ — B2 A ERM G AR
17.5% (ZZZWF  17.5%) HFHE
B o

(b) EHABLFTFH
ARREREBRERERREE
TNF=ZH HERBRIEENIL
FY I B A B TOAR 1R 5L U X B B B R
R BDEEMASL - Btk - B R
REBRAZEEMEN -

HE_TETRF+_A=+—HIF
& RRRR R BARER M RS EH
MiB A TR 33% (ZZT4E : 33%)
ZREHRIPBARESEMEH -

HOPSON DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED EHEREE AR A A
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #&4 Bt 1% 3k & Kt &%

30 TAXATION (Continued)
(c) Mainland China land appreciation tax (c)
Mainland China land appreciation tax is levied at
progressive rate ranging from 30% to 60% on the
appreciation of land value, being the proceeds of sales
of properties less deductible expenditures including
costs of land and development and construction

expenditures.

30 1B (&)

H [ K e - 3 3R (E B

REIRRE L IR E B P L 3R (E - B
& 55 3 EE P 1S SRR FORR AT H10RR B
(BRI HHERR X REEKA)
RZHET K 30% Z 60% B -

Current tax
Hong Kong profits tax
Mainland China enterprise
income tax
Mainland China land

appreciation tax

Transfer to/(from) deferred tax
Hong Kong profits tax
Mainland China enterprise

income tax
Mainland China land

appreciation tax

AT R
BAEMNEH
RB AR EMEH

Fh B K B £ AR (B Y

wx/ (BB) BEHE
BEMNEH
B R B (b P 1S B

B K e £ R (B

Share of jointly controlled entity’s taxation for the year
ended 31 December 2005 of approximately
HK$78,866,000 (2004: HK$57,269,000) is included in the
income statement as share of profits of and other gains

relating to a jointly controlled entity.

2005 2004
—REEFE  —TINE
HK$'000 HK$’000
BT T BT
17,426 18,087
484,998 496,357
36,518 394
L i
(7,650) =
(78,117) (272,724)
158,271 56,224
________ 72,504 (216300
611,446 298,338

HE-_ZTTRAF+_A=+—HILF
ERGHAEHERHIEBELNRBE
78,866,000 (—ZZZPUF : HH
57,269,000 7T) * WEREZEK AT
ERth—REREGEEE 2 amf RE
2 o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #&4 Bt % 3R & Mt 5%

30 TAXATION (Continued)

(b) Mainland China land appreciation tax (Continued)
The tax on the Group's profit before tax differs from the
theoretical amount that would arise using the weighted
average tax rate applicable to profits of the

consolidated companies as follows:

30 WMIE (&)
(b) " EIARE+THIEER ()
A [ 7 B B AR R BURER A GEA A)
METEREFBESE EHhe
BHMER  HEMT :

Profit before tax
Less: Share of profit of and other
gains relating to a jointly

controlled entity

Tax calculated at domestic tax rates

applicable to profits in the
respective jurisdictions
Income not subject to tax
Expenses not deductible for tax
Land appreciation tax deductible
for calculation of income
tax purposes
Utilisation of previously
unrecognised tax losses

Deferred tax asset not recognised

Land appreciation tax

2005 2004
—EERE —EEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
BR 5% B & A 1,812,627 816,146
W o E— R
122 I 2 R e A
o H b U 25 (191,509) (57,732)
1,621,118 758,414
BN & RIAER 2 a T
HEABR AR ETE
ZTIE 514,020 265,624
TH R U A (68,297) (15,920)
EOLIEi L vds-gun! 19,245 9,138
AIHBIE BT E MG
R 2 + s E
(64,281) (18,684)
FRBEARER
I E 18 (1,492) (981)
FAARZIELEHRIBE E 17,462 2,543
416,657 241,720
T 3B E R 194,789 56,618
611,446 298,338
IREFEF R A 32% (—TTPO4F -

The weighted average applicable tax rate was 32%

(2004: 35%). The decrease is caused by a change in the
profitability of the Group's subsidiaries in the respective

jurisdictions.

31 PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY HOLDERS
OF THE COMPANY
The profit attributable to equity holders of the Company is
dealt with in the financial statements of the Company to the
extent of HK$387,827,000 (2004: HK$93,436,000).

35%) o NERIIMRAKERIEREAE
BB AR ZBNEBFTER

31 NRBIBAERA ARG

ARARBREEEAEMLRF B
387,827,000t (ZZEZTMWHE : B
93,436,000 7C) RAR A BB HRE AR
H%O

HOPSON DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED EHEREE AR A A
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32 EARNINGS PER SHARE
Basic
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit
attributable to equity holders of the Company by the
weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during

the year.

Profit attributable to equity holders RNRAFREREE A
of the Company J& {5 % A

Weighted average number of

FIB (FR)

ordinary shares in issue ('000)

Basic earnings per share (HK$ per share)

Diluted

Diluted earnings per share is calculated by adjusting the
weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding to
assume conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.
The Company has 10,000,000 share options outstanding
during the year ended 31 December 2005, which are dilutive
potential ordinary shares. Calculation is done to determine
the number of shares that could have been acquired at fair
value (determined as the average daily market share price of
the Company’s shares) based on the monetary value of the
subscription rights attached to the outstanding share
options. The number of shares calculated as above is
compared with the number of shares that would have been

issued assuming the exercise of the share options.

ERTE B INE

BRELREF (BBET)

RE B R R M EE

32 BIRAF
HAR
SRR R A TR IEA A FRIER B A JE
165% R LA S PO B 3617 2 5B AR 2 n4E 45
AW -

2005 2004
—EEhHEF — T OF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
1,217,323 432,785
1,075,707 1,002,749
1.13 0.43

e

ATESREEATE  BEHEBETEERK
ZINFEF I EELH TR - ARZAE B
SEB N 2 B ARIER R o AR EIRE
E_TETRF+_A=+—HILFEHR
10,000,000 Az EL#E5E & ) 2 1 KT BB IR
T o SHETIRIR M R TT L HE ARFBEFT T 2 3R
Bz ESEEL  BUERELAT
B (B AARRRMD2EBHFHIRE)
WhE 2D 28 B - EXFstE 2R%
B hEREERERETEME ET2RG
HEH LR -
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32 EARNINGS PER SHARE (Continued)

33

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #&4 Bt % 3R & Mt 5%

Diluted (Continued)

32 BREFM @)
s ()

2005 2004
—ERRRF —EENEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
Profit attributable to equity holders RNRRREREE A
of the Company JEAE 4 A 1,217,323 432,785
Weighted average number of ordinary B 317 & B AR < H1H#
shares in issue (‘000) FHE (TR 1,075,707 1,002,749
Adjustments for share options ('000) BRERE (TH) 1,971 97
Weighted average number of ordinary 5T ESRETRF 2
shares for diluted earnings per share BB AR IR T 1 B
('000) (FB) 1,077,678 1,002,846
Diluted earnings per share TiR#EE &R
(HKS$ per share) (BR*ET) 1.13 0.43
DIVIDENDS 33 K&
2005 2004
—ERRRF —EENEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
Interim dividend paid of HK$0.0975 BN EREETRE R
(2004: HK$0.03) per ordinary share B 0.0975 0 (ZEEPNF - 117,351 30,090
75¥ 0.037T)
Proposed final dividend of HK$0.242 B R HA I B A R AR
(2004: HK$0.06) per ordinary share B 02420 (ZEZENF
B ¥ 0.067T) 295,143 60,180
412,494 90,270
The proposed final dividends had to be approved by B AR EAKRRENFEBRBITZ
shareholders at Annual General Meeting subsequent to year RRBFERG LHE RZZZTRF+Z
end. The financial statements as at 31 December 2005 have RA=+—RAzWBHREPIERRZEZRE

not reflected such dividend payable.

TS »

HOPSON DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED EHEREE AR A A
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34 CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS 4 REFSZRE
2005 2004
—ERRRF —EFMF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
Profit for the year F 25 A 1,201,181 517,808
Adjustments for: HEE
— Income tax expense —FTSBiAX 611,446 298,338
— Interest income —HMEWA (17,382) (4,484)
— Finance costs — BB E AR 59,966 13,375
— Share-based payments — ARG RER 2 ER
(Share options granted) (BERE 2 ERE) 23,447 -
— Share of profit of and other — o5 —HHEREG EE
gains relating to a jointly S A B H At I 2%
controlled entity (191,509) (57,732)
— Share of (profit)/loss of S5 — BB & R A
an associate CaF) /&8 (44) 734
— Depreciation of properties —MERZEINE
and equipment 16,284 8,759
— Loss on sale of properties and —HEYMERFZEERE
equipment (see below) (RTFx) 7,047 255
— Amortisation of leasehold land — M & 4 b Jo 4 b {5 A A 8E
and land use rights 59,350 56,789
— Capitalisation of leasehold land and —MHE L Rk T fE R
land use rights amortisation BIiHE M (43,629) (51,940)
— Fair value gains on —IEYEQ T AL
investment properties (14,232) -
— Amortisation of issuance costs and — BITR AN S R B
premium of senior notes EBHE 1,685 —
— Amortisation of goodwill — B - 5,233
— Excess of acquirer’s interest over — W T R m IR
cost of acquisition PR 7N 2 E3 1% (191,688) —
Changes in working capital (excluding HEEEY (TEREKE
the effects of acquisition and exchange ®ZKiRAGKRE 2
differences on consolidation): fEHZR)
— leasehold land and land use rights — & b & £ (F A (478,212) (1,662,247)
— Properties for sale — A E 2% (18,797) 583,174
— Accounts receivable — FEUER 3K (8,675) (37,374)
— Prepayments, deposits and —TENRIE  ReREM
other current assets )& E (29,412) 38,008
— Accounts payable — BT BRI 127,797 (791,457)
— Land cost payables — S bR AN (27,663) 898,028
— Deferred revenue —BEEWA (605,845) 1,554,267
— Accruals and other payables — FERTFRIA K Ho A & < 5B (89,807) 37,479
- Mainland China business tax payable — — J&{f A B A f & 5 51 65,355 (31,657)
Cash generated from operations KES 2IHE 456,663 1,375,356

HOPSON DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED KB REE B R
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #&4 Bt % 3R & Mt 5%

34 CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS 34
(Continued)

In the cash flow statement, proceeds from sale of properties

REFMISZIRE (8)

RESRERA > HEMEERBEZAEF

and equipment comprise: HIEBLE
2005 2004
—ZEZIF —ZETNEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T B TFT
Net book amount REFE 8,373 255
Loss on sale of properties HEME R R IEEE
and equipment (7,047) (255)
Proceeds from sale of HEMFE R R IBATEHIE
properties and equipment 1,326 -
35 CONTINGENCIES 35 HARBRE
Contingent liabilities not provided for in the financial WER B HmKR P IERBE 2 ABER
statements are as follows: T e
Consolidated Company
=a AT
2005 2004 2005 2004
—ERLIF —TTMF —FELIF —_TITNOF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT ABETT BE¥TR BETT
Guarantees given to banks for FEEE AEEH
mortgage facilities granted MEZBEREMH
to certain buyers of the &8 8 R [ ER1T
Group's properties TEH 2 IR 4,023,544 3,270,473 - -
Guarantees given to banks for BEEE R A ZR1T
bank borrowings of BERAIRITIED
related companies ZHER - 80,189 - =
Guarantees given to banks for FHE QA Z BT
bank borrowings ERmRITIEL
of subsidiaries ZER - - 1,423,071 627,427
4,023,544 3,350,662 1,423,071 627,427
HOPSON DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED EH B R & E R A 7
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

35 CONTINGENCIES (continued)

STATEMENTS #H&%&

35 sAEE (&)
WREIER E X7 AEBBE L FZGE

The Group's share of contingent liabilities of the jointly

controlled entity (Note 15), not included in the above, was

as follows:

Guarantees given to banks for
mortgage facilities granted to
certain buyers of the jointly

controlled entity’s properties

36 COMMITMENTS
(a)

Capital commitments

Capital expenditure at the balance sheet date but not

yet incurred are as follows:

Authorised and contracted for
— Acquisition of equity interests
in Mainland China entities
— Acquisition of further interest
in a jointly controlled entity
— Capital contribution to a
jointly controlled entity

— Property construction costs

Authorised but not contracted for
— Land costs

— Property construction costs

Bt 75 ¥R R MY R

BoHABE (MEE15) 0T :

Consolidated

wE
2005 2004
—EERF —EEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T ST
MEELREH EE
Y2 BERBHIZE
BERimmiRiTER
ZER 191,388 159,687
36 HAIE
(a) BAAHE
REEBHETNEEREEZERH
SR
Consolidated
wE
2005 2004
—EERF —EEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T ST
EREREL
—WEEREKETE 2
& A = 955,903 -
— S U — R K
i = el e 129,808 468,775
— R — R RESE
ZEBXRER 100,980 162,360
S /E 3= Y %N 5,766,756 3,638,794
6,953,447 4,269,929
DERREEKRTA
— AR 884,918 1,087,019
S /JE$= £ FiN 15,682,350 18,376,026
e567.268 N EE
23,520,715 23,732,974

170
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS # &8

36 COMMITMENTS (Continued)

(a) Capital commitments (Continued)

The Group's share of capital commitments of a jointly

controlled entity (Note 15), not included in the above,

was as follows:

Authorised and contracted for
— Land costs

— Property construction costs

Authorised but not contracted for
— Land costs

— Property construction costs

ERERERTA
— LHIARR
—WERBENK

EREERETL
— LHIARR
—MERERAK

The Company has no capital commitment as at 31

December 2005 (2004: Nil).

36 EIE ()
(a) BARKE (&)

% ¥R & M &

WARBER ERZ ANEE#E MR

R 58 2 & AR
T

(B5E15) %A

Consolidated

&a
2005 2004
—REEFE  —TINE
HK$'000 HK$’000
BT T BT
105,348 67,910
231,271 184,136
336819 252,046
90,520 50,912
1,282,219 966,629
1,372,739 1,017,541
1,709,358 1,269,587
ARAR=FTAS+=A=+—A
W EAESE (ZEEME | -

HOPSON DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED & £ &R &

B AR QA
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36 COMMITMENTS (Continued)
(b) Operating lease commitments
The Group has operating lease commitments in respect
of premises under various non-cancellable operating
lease agreements. The future aggregate minimum lease
payments under non-cancellable operating lease are as

follows:

Amounts payable
—— %R
—ZERFN

— Within one year

— Within two to five years

The Group leased out certain investment properties
under operating leases. Refer to Note 8 for the Group's
future rental income under non-cancellable operating

leases.

The Company has no operating lease commitment as
at 31 December 2005 (2004: Nil).

STATEMENTS

=
N

B BHRKRKE

36 EIE ()

THIEIRZAN 2 FRIR

(b)

AT E AR
AEBERZNEBEEYMEZ T E
HICEHEMRMACEHERE -
BB FEEBELAN B %2 &EER
MamT :

Consolidated

i)
2005 2004
—EEREF —EETNF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T B’ T
8,152 4,971
26,795 3,431
34,947 8,402

AEERBEEHEHLETRED
X - ARAKERETAFHEEHZ
REBESWA - BLRHES °

ARABN—_EERE+_-_A=1+—H
THEEEAERE (ZZTWNF -
/) o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

37 BUSINESS COMBINATIONS
(a) Acquisitions completed in 2005

37

In December 2005, the Group acquired the entire equity

interest in Huizhou Yaxin Real Estate Co. Ltd., which

holds the land use rights of a plot of land in Huizhou,

Guangdong Province,

Mainland China,

at a

consideration of approximately HK$307,295,000.

Details of net assets acquired and the related goodwill

are as follows:

Purchase consideration (i)

Less: Fair value of net assets acquired

— shown as below

Goodwill

The assets and liabilities arising from the acquisition

are as follows:

Land use rights and properties
under development for sale

Prepayments, deposits and
other current assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Deferred tax liabilities

Net assets acquired

Cash inflow arised from cash and
cash equivalents in a subsidiary

acquired at the date of acquisition

= A
Iéﬁ/'.l'\l:l

BF 7% AR M A

a0

(a) RZETRF T WE
R-ZBERF+=F @ REBULE
& 307,295,000 7T 2 X B W B =
THEHEFR AR IR AR -
ZATEE RN PBARERERE
BN T2 e A o

BBz BEREFIERABEEN
T

HK$'000
BT T
BEREG 307,295
B BEWBEEFREZ
~NYE — FRIOT (237,971)
e 69,324
WEELEZEERBEBWNT
Acquiree’s
carrying
Fair value amount
WWES 2
NS REE
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
T i {5 PR A R AT 4 &
ZERERYE 314,553 146,112
TENFRIE - e REHM
mENE E 218 218
HehBEESEEY 12 12
FREFRIBAE (76,812) -
BWEEEFE 237,971 146,342
RUREE B HAUWEE 2 8 A &)
ZReERBEEEMAM
EEZRARE 12

HOPSON DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED

EEAREB AR QA
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37 BUSINESS COMBINATIONS (Continued)
(@) Acquisitions completed in 2005 (Continued)
In July 2005, the Group acquired the entire equity
interest in Sun Advance Investments Limited, which
holds a 50% equity interest in Interwell Development
Limited which in turn holds a 100% interest in Shanghai
Mintai Real Estate Company Limited, at a consideration
of US$1. Shanghai Mintai Real Estate Company Limited
owns the land use right of a plot of land for commercial

purpose located in Pudong, Shanghai, Mainland China.

Details of net assets acquired and the excess of

acquirer’s interest over costs are as follows:

Purchase consideration
Less: Fair value of net assets acquired —

shown as below

Excess of acquirer’s interest over cost

of acquisition

37 EBat @)

@ RZZETRFTHRZIWE (&)
R-ZEZERFLH  NEEUARE1
ETWERERERR AT Z 2K
KR Z 2D AFA Interwell
Development Limited 2 50% % A #
m o e E DEREEMEGRA
Al HEzE - LERFTEWESBR
NEFA BN BIARE F/8HR
PEEME Ttz TR -

BB EEFEIBBETERSNAK

AZ BB FBLT
HK$'000
BT
BEAE -
W BMBARERELZ
ANEE—FRWAT (191,688)

W B8 75 2 e A UL B
XA 2 B D (191,688)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #&4 Bt % 3R & Mt 5%

37 BUSINESS COMBINATIONS (Continued)

(@) Acquisitions completed in 2005 (Continued)

37 ¥BE6 ')

(a)

R-ZETRFZXWE (&)

The assets and liabilities arising from the acquisitions

are as follows:

Properties and equipment

Land use rights and properties
under development for sale

Prepayments, deposits and
other current assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Accounts payable

Accruals and other payables

Long-term bank loan

Deferred tax liabilities

Net assets

Minority interest

Net assets acquired

Cash inflow arising from cash and
cash equivalents in a subsidiary

acquired at the date of acquisition

In December 2005, the Group acquired the entire equity
interest in Beijing Zhujiang Century Property
Management Limited, a company engaging in property
management, at RMB1,000,000 from a minority
shareholder of certain subsidiaries of the Company and

a subsidiary of this minority shareholder.

WERELECEERARWMT

Acquiree’s

carrying

Fair value amount

WS 2

AFE BREE

HK$'000 HK$'000

BT T BT T

L E YL ] 488 488

THE AR AEEE 2
BRERBPYE 764,150 250,868
TBRNFIE - e kEA

M E 312 312

RekREEFED 994 994

FETBR SR (1,170) (1,170)

FEET RRIE 2 AL th & < R IE (74,378) (74,383)

REISRITE R (235,849) (235,849)

FERIEE R (71,101) -

BEFE 383,446 (58,740)
DERR RS (191,758)
BB & EFE 191,688

RULEE B ER S 2 BT 8 2 =)
ZHRERReEEBYMR
EEZRARS

994

REZZEZTRFETZR  AEENUAR
¥ 1,000,000 JTHEA A
Al —BLERRERZDVERE 2 —
A B A BB R T W EE

AETHEAR

BARATZ 2 IRAMS - KB
MUEENRERL AR -

HOPSON DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED

EEAREB AR QA
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37 BUSINESS COMBINATIONS (Continued)
(@) Acquisitions completed in 2005 (Continued)

Details of net liabilities acquired and the related

goodwill are as follows:

37 ¥BE6 ')

B BHRKRKE

@) R-ZETRFERZIWE (&)

BB B EF
T

BLREHEBEZFREN

HK$'000

BT T

Purchase consideration BERE 952
Less: Fair value of net liabilities acquired B BEREBaETEE L

— shown as below ~NYE — FRINT 21,762

Goodwill [EES 22,714

WERELECEERARWMT ¢

The assets and liabilities arising from the acquisitions are

as follows:

Fair value and acquiree’s
carrying amount

NP ERBLIES
ZREE
HK$'000
BT T
Properties and equipment L E NG L] 841
Prepayments, deposits and other current assets TBNHIE - RE R
HiREEE 18,785
Amount due from related companies FEW B A R FRIE 23,261
Cash and cash equivalents HehBLEEY 3,126
Accruals and other payables J& 51 R IR B B 8 5 FRIE (67,476)
Current tax liabilities MENIE B & (299)
Net liabilities acquired B E A EFEE (21,762)
Purchase consideration (i) BEREN (952)
Cash and cash equivalents in subsidiaries acquired EWENBEAR2RE R
ReSEY 3,126
Cash inflow on acquisition R EER 2 IR &7t 2,174
Note: Hat -

() RZZEERF+-A=+—R0 zZK
BEEMNREMART A REAM
&N FRIA -

(i) As at 31 December 2005, such consideration was not

settled and was included in accruals and other payables.
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37 BUSINESS COMBINATIONS (Continued)

(b) Acquisitions not yet completed as at 31 December

2005

On 23 December 2005, the Group entered into a contract
to acquire the 100% equity interest in Karworld Holdings
Limited, a company with a development project in Haizhu,
Guanzhou, Mainland China, for a consideration of
approximately HK$185,000,000 (equivalent to
approximately RMB192,400,000). As at 31 December 2005,

the acquisition has not been completed.

On 28 December 2005, the Group entered into a contract
to acquire the 51% equity interest in Shanghai Ze Yu
Properties Limited, a company with a development project
in Shanghai, Mainland China, for a consideration of
approximately HK$57,365,000 (equivalent to approximately
RMB59,660,000). As at 31 December 2005, the acquisition

has not been completed.

On 30 December 2005, the Group entered into a contract
to establish a company to develop a site located in Heping,
Tianjin, Mainland China. The Group is committed to
contribute a total of approximately HK$359,543,000
(equivalent to approximately RMB373,925,000). to obtain

the 90% equity interest in the new company.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #&4 Bt % 3R & Mt 5%

37 ¥BE6 ')

(b)

R-_BEZERF+_A=+—8BM™H
RIERK 2 U BE

R-ZEERFE+_A-+=H K&
B —HEOWEENEEERA
A (RPEAMENGREESDE
BRIBE CARF) Z 100% i 7N #
= - RIBH#AB% 185,000,000 7T (49
HEN AR 192,400,000 7T) ° R=
TTERE+=-A=+—8 WESEE
MARTER o

RZZEZRF+ZA=+N\B ' &&
B —HEOWE EEEFEES
RARE (RPBRM EEEEMER
RBIEB 227 51% AR - KB
#) A7 H 57,365,000 7T (KIHEERA
K% 59,660,0007T) - RZEZTHF
+ZA=+—H KBESZEEDART
5‘( o

R-ZBERE+-_A=+H A&£H
I —HEHKY—ERAR - AR
—{ERL A A B A i RS2 A 2 i AR o
N5 B FGE & #9785 ¥ 359,543,000
7T (A E R AR 373,925,000
) LAEISET A Rl Z 90% AR AN e

7L
Sz
m °

HOPSON DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED EHEREE AR A A
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38 RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS
The Company is controlled by Mr. Chu Mang Yee, who owns
approximately 52.5% to 63.6% (2004: 63.6%) of the
Company’s shares during the year ended 31 December 2005.
Temasek Holdings (Private) Limited and Tiger Global
Performance, L.C.C. each holds 8.3% of the Company’s

shares. The remaining shares are widely held.

(@) The following significant transactions were carried

38 BEALRS

RATIHRBKREEES - ARBE-T
ERE+_A=T—RILEFERAEERLD
52.5% £ 63.6% (ZZTMFE : 63.6%) &N
NA)IED ° Temasek Holdings (Private)

Limited & Tiger Global Performance,
LC.C. ZRB AR ARG 8.3%  8R NiD

HEMALEZFESR °

() THSHERBEATETIEER

out with related parties: 5
Sales of goods and services HEEmRRHK
2005 2004
—EZHF —ZETNF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
Property design services to RETHRAZHERZ
a jointly controlled entity ) % REH IR TS - 12,000
Rental services to RETFHEERFZ
a related company (i) HER% () 2,625 2,661
Consultancy services RETHEERT
to related companies 2 R AR 75 4,828 -
7,453 14,661
Purchases of goods and services BEEmRE®
2005 2004
—EZRF —ZETNF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BEET T
Property construction services FEARREZME
from related companies (i) 32 28 R 7 (i) 3,092,000 2,090,000
Property design services from BEARRE R
related companies (i) R BT AR 7% (i) 13,574 15,248
Communication network
installation services from B A AR 2 A
a related company (i) 4848 2 HE IR 7S () 15,235 5,227
Decoration services from FEARRMEZ
a related company (i) 25 50 AR 75 (i) 6,124 1,464
Office rental services from HENRIRME I HAE
related companies (i) & R () 5,648 4,434
Property management services BERRRE ZME
from related companies (i) B 12 R A% (i) 4,159 5,023
3,136,740 2,121,396
HOPSON DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED A 4 8lE£M A5 R 2
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38 ABEBALTRS (&)
T EEEEATEBAZEER

38 RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

(@) The following significant transactions were carried (a)

out with related parties: (Continued)

In December 2005, the Group acquired the entire equity
interest in Beijing Zhujiang Century Property
Management Limited, a company engaging in property
management, at RMB1,000,000 from a minority
shareholder of certain subsidiaries of the Company and

a subsidiary of this minority shareholder (see Note 39).

In June 2005, the Group completed the acquisition of
further interests in a jointly controlled entity from
minority shareholders of certain subsidiaries of the

Company (see Note 15).
Note:
()  These related companies are minority shareholders of

certain subsidiaries of the Company and subsidiaries of

these minority shareholders.

2 (&)

RZZFZERF+ A AEENUAR
# 1,000,000 Tl AR EAE THELQ
A — & DB R iz 2 B R O
BARWRBIL AT ELMEEESR
RAF (—EREVEEENRE)
ZEEE AR (RME39) -

R-ZZTTRENA  AEEBTKAX
REETHER RN HRFBER
—MHRRAEERZE— PR (R
BfsE 15) -

ZEMBERBRARRETHER
A DB R Mz F D BRI
7\

HOPSON DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED EHEREE AR A A
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38 FEATRS (&)
b) W HEEATZENT

38 RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

(b) Amounts due from/to related parties were as

follows:
2005 2004
—BTAF —EENEF
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
Due from related companies FEU R E A A
Amount due from minority
shareholders of certain
subsidiaries of the Company FEWA R RS THBARF
and subsidiaries of these MOHRRERZEDH
minority shareholders G Ao NCI P 2,285 2,170
Due to an associate fE {51 Bt 2 ) 5,146 1,192
Due to directors ENES
Mr Chu Mang Yee KRAMKEE 13,227 15,003
Mr Au Wai Kin BERLE 664 664
13,891 15,667
Less: Non-current portion B RS
Mr Chu Mang Yee BREE - (10,000)
13,891 5,667
Due to related companies B EER A
Amount due to minority ERARRETHERRD
shareholders of certain LEBRRNZE
subsidiaries of the Company DERRE
and subsidiaries of these =N
minority shareholders Z A
— purchase consideration — BEAE 144,284 304,993
— advances — B 122,078 174,256
Amount due to a related company,  EfIEIE R BIFUE
which is beneficially owned by FZRBIHARE—H
a director of the Company EEE=RHEA - 569
266,362 479,818
Due to a jointly controlled entity JE A [R5 I & 82 148,117 391,006
Due to a holding company FER —RER A RRRIE 18,997 59,000
Less: Non-current portion B SRR EE Y - (59,000)
18,997 -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

38 RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

(b) Amounts due from/to related parties were as

follows: (Continued)

As at 31 December 2005, the Group had accounts
payable of approximately HK$449,404,000 (2004:
HK$123,344,000) due to subsidiaries of minority
shareholders of certain subsidiaries of the Company in

respect of property construction fees.

As at 31 December 2005, all outstanding balances with
related companies, directors, an associate, a jointly
controlled entity and the holding company were
unsecured, non-interest bearing and without pre-
determined repayment terms, except that amount due
to a director of nil (2004: HK$10,000,000) and amount
due to the holding company of nil (2004: HK$59,000,000)
were not repayable within one year. Amount due to
minority shareholders of certain subsidiaries of the
Company and subsidiaries of these minority
shareholders approximately HK$144,284,000 (2004:
HK$304,993,000) were payable within the next twelve

months.

Pledges and guarantees provided to banks for
related parties were as follows:

As at 31 December 2005, approximately HK$233,442,000
(2004: HK$263,969,000) of the Group's investment
properties, approximately nil (2004: HK$6,938,000) of
the Group's properties under development for long-
term investment, and approximately HK$150,945,000
(2004: HK$58,113,000) of the Group's land use rights
were pledged as collateral for bank loans borrowed by

a jointly controlled entity.

As at 31 December 2005, the Group provided
guarantees to banks for loans borrowed by subsidiaries
of minority shareholders of certain subsidiaries of the
Company of approximately nil (2004: HK$80,189,000).

RE B R AR M EE

38 FMEALRS #)

b) o EEALE

XRIBAT -
(#)

RZBEERFF+ZA=+—0 ' &&E
EEMARRETHBEAR D E#RE
ZHBRARIZMEREBLNABK
449,404,000 (ZZEZWMFE : B
123,344,000 75) ©

BA:f@ﬂEwL:H:JrfEl - E1fH

FER/NIST - S —FﬁEﬁ%%/AT . —F'Eﬂ
HEEGE S RIZERA T2 2GR
HEER - %E\&Iﬁi‘ﬁiﬁ?ﬁﬁﬁ ,
HEN—REERESE L (ZTF
P4 : 7% 10,000,000 7T ) M fE {52
BRARREBESHEL (ZZSTNEF : 5
# 59,000,000 7T) HAR —FAE
B ERNARRETHBARZH
B KRZEDERE KB AR 2K
T 47885 144,284,000 T (ZZZ MM
£ A5 304,993,000 7T) ¢ BRAK
+Z@EAESR -

REEATRBITELHCERR
BERIT :
RZFEERFF+=-A=+—H ' B#X
4976 8 233,442,000 & (—ZZEZ M
& B 263,969,000 7T) Z AEEE
BEYE WE (ZZETNF - B
6,938,000 7T) AEEFFERMRIRE 2
R P KB 150,945,000 7T
—ZTTPY4F : BHE 58,113,000 7T) &
REE T EAE  EA—HERE
HEBAENRITERZERR

R-BZRF+-A=+—8 ' K&
B AARETHEBARZ LEBKRRE
ZHBARFEERABRITIRHETS
L (ZZZ4 : % 80,189,000 L)
EIR o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #&4 Bt 1% 3k & Kt &%

38 RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued) 38 MEATRS (&)

(d) Key management compensation: d) ETEZEEBEERM -

2005 2004

—ZETHF —_TEWF

HK$'000 HK$'000

BT T BT T

Salaries and allowances e MoERL 10,594 4,570
Share-based payments ARG AR R EHE 2 B 1S

(Share options granted) (BERE 2 ERE) 23,447 -

Pension costs RIRE B 77 36

34,118 4,606

39 DETAILS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

The following is a list of the principal subsidiaries at 31

December 2005:

39 FEMBRRIFE

UTER-_ZEERF+_A=+—H2Z=E

EMBRAREE :

Place of Issued Percentage of equity
Name of company incorporation and fully interest attributable Principal
and operations paid capital to the Group activities
ot i B 2 % BRTR rEEENL
NCIECE EEME BERE RER DL TEXK
Directly Indirectly
BE# kS
Hopson Development British Virgin US$2,000 100% - Investment holding
International Limited Islands 2,000 7T REER
REARBEBEERAR RERUEE
Archibald Properties British Virgin Us$2 - 100% Investment holding
Limited Islands 2ETT REER
EEEXARLA EBRULES
@ Beijing Hopson Beifang Mainland China US$12,000,000 - 100% Property
Real Estate A K RE 12,000,000 %It development
Development Limited MEER
tREELEHFEHE
MERRAA
@ Beijing Hopson Lu Zhou Mainland China Rmb298,210,000 - 100% Property
Real Estate lEIpN ARE development
Development Limited 298,210,000 7T YE R
ItREERNEE
MERRAA
@ Beijing Hopson Yuling Mainland China US$12,000,000 - 100% Property
Real Estate Development — H1 B A 12,000,000 %It development
Limited MEER
tREERREE
MERRAA
182 |1OPSON DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED & 4 8| E £ @ 4 R 2 7
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

39 DETAILS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Name of company

AEEH

@ Beijing Zhujiang Century
Property Management
Limited

LRI LM EER
BRAR

Chia Lung Group
Company Limited
HEEEERRAA

Dynawell Investment
Limited
BANRERRAA

Ever New Properties
Limited
BHEXERAAF

@ Guangdong Esteem
Property Services
Limited

BERESNERBERAF

@ Guangdong Hopson
Dijing Real Estate
Co. Ltd.
BERAETREWE
BER AR

@ Guangdong Hopson
Lejing Real Estate Co.
Ltd
BERALEESFHE
BER AR

t Guangdong Hopson
Minghui Real Estate
Limited

BERALHEBEME
BR AR

Place of
incorporation
and operations
AR &
EEME

Mainland China
A B KB

Samoa

TR

Hong Kong
AR

Mainland China
LelEip N

Mainland China
AR B K R

Mainland China
AR B K e

Mainland China
AR B K

Issued

and fully
paid capital
BERTR
BERE

Rmb 1,000,000
AR
1,000,000 7T

US$6,500,000
6,500,000 2 7T

HK$10,000
A1 10,000 7T

HK$2 ordinary
HK$3 non-voting
deferred shares (i)
B2 TERER
B IR ERE
i TE BB 17 (i)

HK$5,000,000
78 # 5,000,000 7T

US$25,000,000
25,000,000 % 7T

Rmb83,000,000
ARE
83,000,000 7T

Rmb41,532,852
ARE
41,532,852 ¢

Percentage of equity
interest attributable
to the Group
rEEENL
RETDL
Directly Indirectly

BHiE k3

- 100%

100%

= 50% (ii)

- 100%
- 100%

- 100%

- 100%

- 100%

- 90%

RE B R AR M EE

39 FERBARFE #®)

Principal
activities

TERER

Property
management

MEER

Investment holding

RERK

Investment holding

AR

Investment holding
and property
investment

REZBRENERE

Property
management

MEER

Property
development

MRER

Property
development

MERER

Property
development

MERER

HOPSON DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #&4 Bt 1% 3k & Kt &%

39 DETAILS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 39 EZMIBARIFIE &)

Place of Issued  Percentage of equity
Name of company incorporation and fully interest attributable Principal
and operations paid capital to the Group activities
af A 3 R BRITR rEEENL
NCEE EE R BRBA BREB DL TEXK
Directly Indirectly
BE# k3
@ Guangdong Hopson Mainland China Rmb41,500,000 - 100% Property
Yuehua Real Estate A B KB ARE development
Limited 41,500,000 7T MEER
BRAEME
Bt ESGR LA
@ Guangdong Mainland China Rmb93,500,018 - 100% Property
Huajingxincheng Hh B K e ARE development
Real Estate Limited 93,500,018 7T MEER
BRE R
B ESRR R A
t Guangdong Huanan Mainland China Rmb464,898,684 - 99% Property
New City Real Estate Hh B K e ARE development
Limited 464,898,684 7 MEER
& R f 3
Bt EGR LA
t Guangdong Huanan Real Mainland China Rmb48,046,856 - 70% Property
Estate Limited B K BE ARE development
BREMFHERRLA 48,046,856 7T MEER
t Guangdong Jinan Real Mainland China Rmb65,084,340 - 90% Property
Estate Limited lEipN ARE development
EREMEHESRRAR 65,084,340 7t MEERE
@ Guangdong New Tai An Mainland China Rmb19,100,000 - 100% Property
Real Estate Limited lEIpN ARE development
BRMRLZEHWERR AR 19,100,000 7T MEER
t Guangzhou Hopson Mainland China Rmb53,550,000 - 97% Property
Cuijing Real Estate H B K e ARE development
Limited 53,550,000 7T MEER
BMaERS
FEHEBRRA
@ Guangzhou Esteem Mainland China Rmb 1,010,000 - 100% Property agency
Property Agency Hh B K e ARE MERE
Limited 1,010,000 7T
BMNTmESRYE
REFRAA
HOPSON DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED & £ élRE @51 2 7
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Name of company

NREH

Guangzhou Hopson Dongyu

Real Estate Limited
BHAERT
B EBR A A

Guangzhou Hopson Junjing

Real Estate Limited
EMEE%RS
FHERR AT

Guangzhou Hopson Keji
Garden Real Estate
Limited

BMNEERKE
FHERR AR

Guangzhou Hopson
Qinghui Real Estate
Limited

BMNEEFE
FEHERRRA

Guangzhou Hopson
Qingyuan Water
Supply Limited

BN EBR
FKERAE

Guangzhou Hopson Yihui
Real Estate Limited

BIMNEEIRE
FHERRRAR

Guangzhou Hopson
Xingjing Business
Services Limited

EMNEEER

ABERAR

Guangzhou Hopson Yijing
Real Estate Limited

BMNEEERSR
FiEARATF

Place of
incorporation
and operations
af 8 B 2 %
EEME

Mainland China
LelEip N

Mainland China
EelEip N

Mainland China
AR B K

Mainland China
AR B K

Mainland China
AR B K B

Mainland China
AR B K B

Mainland China
AR B K

Mainland China
R B K e

39 DETAILS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Issued

and fully
paid capital
BRTR
BERE

Rmb42,500,000
AR
42,500,000 7t

Rmb221,670,000
AR
221,670,000 7T

Rmb 133,340,000
AR
133,340,000 7T

Rmb42,287,624
AR
42,287,624 7t

Rmb3,000,000
AR
3,000,000 7t

Rmb131,420,019
AR
131,420,019 7t

Rmb500,000
AR
500,000 7T

Rmb82,073,720
AR
82,073,720 ¢

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

to the Group
rEEES
RETD

Directly Indirectly

E& LF:3

100%

- 95%

- 95%

- 100%

- 100%

- 100%

- 100%

- 99.5%

RE B R AR M EE

39 FEMBARIFE @
Percentage of equity
interest attributable

Principal
activities

IRER

Property
development

MEER

Property
development

MERER

Property
development

MERER

Property
development

MEHR

Water supply
oK

Property
development

MEHR

Provision of
clubhouse and
residential services

Rt e REERS

Property
development

MEER

HOPSON DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED &
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39 DETAILS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #

B BHRKRKE

39 FERBARFE #®)

Place of Issued  Percentage of equity
Name of company incorporation and fully interest attributable Principal
and operations paid capital to the Group activities
af A 3 R BRITR rEEENL
AR EEME BERE RETDL TEXK
Directly Indirectly
BE# k3
t Guangzhou Hopson Yujing ~ Mainland China Rmb46,750,000 - 70% Property
Real Estate Limited B R ARE development
BMEEmR 46,750,000 7t MEERE
FHEAR QT
@ Guangzhou Yijing Arts Mainland China Rmb11,200,000 - 100% Investment holding
and Culture Company B A fE ARE REER
Limited 11,200,000 7T
BMNER L&
BRARAA
@ Guangzhou Yiming Real Mainland China Rmb43,800,000 - 50% (ii) Property
Estate Development B A e ARE development
Company Limited 43,800,000 7T MEER
EMNEREMEREZEERAR
Hopeson Holdings Limited ~ Hong Kong HK$2 ordinary - 100% Investment holding
AEEERRLQA BB HK$10,000 REZEK
non-voting
deferred shares (i)
B2 TR AR
75 10,000 7T
BRERE
i FE B A7 (i)
Hopson Development British Virgin US$2 - 100% Provision of property
(Consultants) Limited Islands 2ZETT design and
BHERE (BR) ARAR HBELES advisory services
RUMERTR
8 5 AR 75
Hopson Development Hong Kong HK$10,000 = 100% Property investment
(Properties) Limited BB 75 10,000 7T MELKE
REEIR (EX) ARAQA
@ Hopson (Guangzhou) Mainland China US$4,830,000 - 100% Property
Industries Limited AR B oK B 4,830,000 7T development
af (BM) BEXERLA MERE
Hopson Properties British Virgin Islands US$1 - 100% Investment holding
(China) Limited RBRZES 1%7T REEK
EEHBEEMESRA A
HOPSON DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED A 4 g R E®A5 B A
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

39 DETAILS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

VRPN

N

BF 7% AR M A

=

39 FERBARFE #®)

Place of Issued  Percentage of equity
Name of company incorporation and fully interest attributable Principal
and operations paid capital to the Group activities
af A 3 R BRITR rEEENL
AR EEME BERE RETDL TEXK
Directly Indirectly
BE# k3
@ Huizhou Yaxin Real Estate Mainland China Rmb 1,000,000 = 100% Property
Company Limited B K BE A K% 1,000,000 T development
BMmREHERR AR MEER
Interwell Developments British Virgin US$100 - 50% (ii) Investment holding
Limited Islands 100 = 7T REZER
EBELES
Nambour Properties British Virgin Us$2 - 100% Investment holding
Limited Islands 2ETT REZR
HEEEARLQA RERAES
Outward Expanse British Virgin US$2 - 100% Investment holding
Investments Limited Islands 2ETT REZER
BARERRRA KBRS
A Plaza Royale Water Palace ~ Mainland China Rmb72,000,000 - 70% Hotel operation
Convention Hotel Tianjin A BIARE ARE BIEEE
Co. Limited 72,000,000 7T
AREFRBRBERERAT
Pomeroy Properties British Virgin Us$2 - 100% Investment holding
Limited Islands 2%ETT RERR
HREREERRLDA RERAES
Prestige Dragon Hong Kong HK$10,000 - 100% Investment holding
Development Limited BE 75 10,000 7T & & AR
BREBRARLDA
@ Shanghai Hopson Property ~ Mainland China US$15,000,000 - 100% Property
Development Company B A fE 15,000,000 7T development
Limited MEERE
FeeEEMmERE
BRAA
@ Shanghai Lung Meng Mainland China US$10,000,000 - 100% Property
Company Limited B A fE 10,000,000 7T development
FEERERAR MEERE
@ Shanghai Mintai Real Mainland China US$30,100,000 - 50% (ii) Property
Estate Company Limited ~— FEIABE 30,100,000 T development
FERREMERR AR MEER
HOPSON DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED EHEEREBRBERAA
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39 DETAILS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Name of company

AEEH

Solawide Properties
Limited
SEEFARQA

Sun Yick Properties
Limited
HEEFARAA

Sun Advance Investments
Limited
BEREFGRAA

T Tianjin Hopson Zhujiang
Real Estate Development
Limited

REREWIRME
MEAR LA

@ Value-Added Guangzhou
Limited
BMNTMEARADA

Place of
incorporation
and operations
AR &
EEME

British Virgin
Islands

RBRULES

British Virgin
Islands

REBRIES

British Virgin
Islands

RBRZES

Mainland China
B R

Mainland China
B R

Issued

and fully
paid capital
BRITR
BERE

us$2
2XTT

US$2
2XTL

Us$1
1%

Rmb72,000,000
AR
72,000,000 7T

Rmb8,000,000
AR
8,000,000 7T

@ These are wholly owned foreign enterprises established

in Mainland China.

to the Group

AEMERS
BREBD L
Directly Indirectly

BEE Lf 3
- 100%
- 100%
- 100%
- 70%
- 70%
@

=
N

B BHRKRKE

39 FEMBRRIFE @
Percentage of equity
interest attributable

Principal
activities

TERER

Investment holding

RERK

Investment holding

REER

Investment holding

REER

Property
development

MEHRR

Property
development

MEHRR

ZERNPBEAERLZ ZEHER I

BRE-

t  These are cooperative joint ventures established in t ZEAERTPBKRERYZAEEED
Mainland China. *o

A These are equity joint ventures established in Mainland A ZERRPEREXIzEEGED
China. ¥ o

@  These are domestic enterprises established in Mainland o RERRPBIRERILZANERZE -
China.

Notes: Bitaz -

()  The non-voting deferred shares have no voting rights, are not () EEZEELEROIEREE ERELER
entitled to any dividend, and are not entitled to distributions IR E R ERERNBEREZEDIR © BIE
upon winding up unless a sum of HK$100,000,000,000,000 has 7 % 100,000,000,000,000 7T E 7K T 38
been distributed to the holders of the ordinary shares and BRIEFEA AIEEEEZ —FrADRTE
thereafter one-half of the assets is distributable to holders of SERBELERORER A °
the non-voting deferred shares.

HOPSON DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED SEH B REREEBRAR DA
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39 DETAILS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Notes: (Continued)

(i)  These are subsidiaries because the Group has the power to

govern the financial and operating policies of these

companies, notwithstanding that the Group's equity interests

in these companies are not more than 50%.

40 EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE

(a) Acquisitions of subsidiaries

(i)

(i)

(iii)

On 5 January 2006, the Group completed the
acquisition of the 100% equity interest in
Guangzhou Xin Chang Jiang Development Limited
("Xin Chang Jiang”) for a consideration of
approximately HK$351,076,000 (equivalent to
approximately RMB365,120,000). Xin Chang Jiang
owned the land use right of a site located in Huadu,
Guangzhou with a GFA of approximately 273,467

square meters.

On 13 January 2006, the Group completed the
acquisition of the 72.14% equity interest in
Shanghai San Xiang Real Estate Development
Limited (“S
use right of a site located in Qingpu, Shanghai

an Xiang”). San Xiang owned the land

with a GFA of approximately 118,639 square
meters. The Group expected to complete the
acquisition of the remaining equity interest of
27.86% within 2006. Total consideration for the
entire interest in San Xiang was approximately
HK$229,019,000 (equivalent to approximately
RMB238,180,000).

On 20 January 2006, the Group completed the
acquisition of the 100% equity interest in Shanghai
Long Jia Properties Limited (“"Long Jia") for a
consideration of approximately HK$183,365,000
(equivalent to approximately RMB190,700,000).
Long Jia possessed the right to develop a land site
located in Sheshan, Shanghai with a GFA of

approximately 110,238 square meters.

(b) Equity transaction
In February 2006, the Company issued 6,000,000

ordinary shares for a total

consideration of

HK$25,800,000, upon exercise of share options granted

to directors.

39 TERNBAA]
(%)

et -

(i) BEAERENZ

RE B R AR M EE

EL—e )

=Y/NC ol &N R N

B 50% - ZEARAKNBI AR IBERA
SEERBEZXE R 2T G MKE
% o

%ia&%ﬁ

(a) WENBL

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

EA—??/\QE AREH  KA&EH
TR BN RITIERFAES
RA®E ([F&EI]) 100% B A
= REDH B BE
351,076,000 T (HWHEERAR
¥ 365,120,000 7T) ° &)L #
BRI R EMNEHEEERELD
273,467 F K Z HBE 7 L H{E
FAHE -

R=ZZTEXF—A+=HB " 4&%
Bk WiE L= FREXER
RAarl ([=Z=R]) 72.14% x2S
me —REE BN LEESHE
FBEAMIEA 118,639 F K 2 i
Bz T E AR o NEBEEHE
AR=F 7/\¢Wn)ﬁzuﬁﬁ§ﬁ%T
2 27.86% AR - =RE
#E = zﬁ@ﬁ{ﬁiﬁﬁz%%
229,019,000 T (HHER AR
s 238,180,000 7T) °

RZTEXF—A AEEZTK
KELEEBEZBEXZEAR QA
([88% 1) 100% Pe At - KB
#) 57515 183,365,000 7T (#J48
=N AR 190,700,000 7T) ©
e RN EERILESE
ETEX) 110,238 F 5 K 2R 2
BRE -

(b) BARS

i

EERF_A ARARERT

EEEREETER - LRKRES
& 25,800,000 JT 217 6,000,000 %

ARx e
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